## **CONTENTS**

IMPORTANT NOTICE	3
CONTACT PERSONS	3
DEALING ASSISTANTS FOR VARIOUS COURSES	3
COMMITTEES	4
GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL COMMITTEE	4
INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE (ICC)	4
Anti-Ragging Committee	4
SPECIAL CATEGORIES ADMISSION ENABLING COMMITTEE	4
SMOKE FREE CAMPUS COMMITTEE	4
PUBLIC GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL COMMITTEE	4
HELP DESK	4
INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL	5
COLLEGE CONTACT NUMBERS	5
FACULTY PROFILE	6
ABOUT THE COLLEGE	11
ADMISSION & COURSEWISE REQUIREMENTS	14
STEPS TO FOLLOW FOR ADMISSION	18
RESERVATIONS AND RELAXATIONS	19
RESERVATION OF SEATS FOR SCHEDULED CASTE/TRIBE CANDIDATES	19
RESERVATION OF SEATS FOR OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES (OBC)	19
RESERVATION OF SEATS FOR ECONOMICALLY WEAKER SECTIONS (EWS)	20
RESERVATION OF SEATS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES (PWD)	21
RESERVATION FOR ARMED FORCES (CW)	24
REGISTRATION OF KASHMIRI MIGRANTS	25
EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES (ECA) ADMISSIONS	26
SPORTS IN UNDERGRADUATE COURSES	27
RESERVATION OF SEATS FOR WARDS QUOTA (SUPERNUMERARY SEATS)	28
WITHDRAWAL	29
DETENTION	30
FEE CONCESSION	30
IDENTITY CUM LIBRARY CARD / BUS PASS	30
SMOKE FREE ZONE	30
Anti Ragging Undertaking	30
CODE OF CONDUCT	31
Do's	31
Don'ts	31
ORDINANCES	32
ORDINANCE VII (2)	32
ORDINANCE VIII (2)	34

ORDINANCE IX PASS PERCENTAGE AND PROMOTION RULES	34
ORDINANCE XA- UNFAIRMEANS & DISORDERLY CONDUCT IN THE EXAMINATION	36
ORDINANCE XV -B MAINTENANCE OF DISCIPLINE AMONG STUDENTS AND UNIVERSITY	37
ORDINANCE XV-C PROHIBITION AND PUNISHMENT FOR RAGGING	38
ORDINANCE XV-D THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION &	
REDRESSAL) ACT 2013.	40
COURSES OF STUDY	44
STRUCTURE OF CHOICE BASED CREDIT SYSTEM	44
ABILITY ENHANCEMENT COMPULSORY COURSE	45
B.A. COMBINATION	46
COURSE STRUCTURE (ALL COURSES)	46
GENERIC ELECTIVE/ INTERDISCIPLINARY PAPERS OFFERED BY DEPARTMENTS	74
A. FOR B.A. / B.COM.	74
B. For B.A. (Hons.)/B.Com (Hons.)/B.Sc. (Hons.)	
FEE STRUCTURE 2020-21 (INCLUDES EXAM FEE FOR SEM I & II)	78
LAST CUT OFF PERCENTAGE 2019-20	<b>7</b> 9
NUMBER OF SEATS AVAILABLE	81

## **Important Notice**

The information in this handbook, admission forms and other documents is based on existing rules, regulations, orders and notifications. Any changes that may be made in future will be announced and shall supercede the current provisions.

All the admissions shall be provisional subject to verification of academic/category/other certificates and approval of competent authority/University. The college/university reserves the right to initiate changes in the courses of study of the undergraduate courses.

The college disclaims any liability towards any individual for any loss or damage caused to him/her arising out of any action taken on the basis of this information, which may be due to inadvertent omissions, clerical errors or for any other reason whatsoever.

The college reserves the right to suitably modify, update or delete any part of the Bulletin without any prior notice.

## **Contact Persons**

 Principal
 : Dr. Anita Goel (offg.)
 9891251365

 Bursar
 : Dr. Alka Gupta
 9968026273

Public Information Officer / : Dr. P.V. Arya 9868060402

Nodal Officer (Admission)

Administrative Officer (Admn.) : Mr. R.K. Swashanti (Mob.) 9810804758

Section Officer (Administration) : Mr. A.K. Soni

Administrative Officer (Account) : Mr. Virender 8860877323

Section Officer (Account) : Mr. Sanjay Sharma (Offg.)

## Dealing assistants for various courses

Mr. Deepak : B.Sc. (Hons.): Physics, Chemistry, Botany, Zoology, Comp. Sc.; B.Sc. Physical Sc.

**Ms. Radha** : B. Com; B. Com (Hons.); B.A. (Hons.) English

**Ms. Rupa** : B.A. (Hons.): Geography, Economics, Urdu, Punjabi, Philosophy;

B.Sc. (Hons.) Maths; B.Sc. Life Sc.

Mr. Pankaj : B.A., B.A. (Hons): History, Political Science, Hindi, Sanskrit

## **Committees**

## **Grievance Redressal Committee**

Dr. Anita Goel (Chairperson) Dr. A. K. Bhagi (Convener)

Mr. Sunil Sharma (Member) Mr. Sachin (Member)

Dr. Manish Gautam (Member)

Mr. Pranati Naik, B.Sc (H) Chemistry Sem: 4 (Student Member)

## **Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)**

Dr. Sadhna Gupta (Presiding Officer)

Ms. Vedha Chopra (Psycologist, External Member)

Dr. Aparajita Bhattacharya (Teacher)

Ms. Supriya Mukherjee (Non-Teaching)

Ms. Sadaf Khan – Student member

Ms. Komal Dhamija – Student Member

Mr. Rohit Chaudhary – Student Member Mr. Raman Gupta – Student Member

## **Anti-Ragging Committee**

Dr. Jasleen (Convener)

Dr. Vandana

Dr. Amita Dua

Dr. P. Suresh

Dr. Rajiv Kunwar

## **Special Categories Admission Enabling Committee**

Dr. Nikhil Jain (Convener) Dr. Naveen Gaur

Dr. Viraj Kafle Dr. Pappu Ram Meena

## **Smoke Free Campus Committee**

Dr. Rajesh Abhay Dr. Deep Narayan Pandey

Dr. Vinod Kumar Paliwal Dr. Swarita Gopal

Dr. Jasleen Kaur

## **Public Grievance Redressal committee**

Dr. Sadhna Gupta Dr. Vijay Pal

## **Help Desk**

Dr. B.B. Singh (Convener) Mr. Zaheen

## **Internal Quality Assurance Cell**

1.	Dr. Anita Goel	Chairman
2.	Dr. Alka Gupta	Director
3.	Dr. Ravinder Singh	Member
4.	Dr. V. K. Paliwal	Member
5.	Dr. Seema Bose	Member
6.	Dr. Sanjiv Mullick	Member
7.	Dr. Ruchi Gupta	Member
8.	Dr. Uma	Member
9.	Dr. Rajesh Kumar Abhay	Member
10.	Dr. Jyoti Paul	Member
11.	Mr. Ramesh A.O.	Member
12.	Mr. Vinod, Librarian	Member

#### **External Member**

11.	Dr. K. Kannan	Expert
-----	---------------	--------

12. Mr. Anil Arora Society Representative

13. Mr. Naveen K. Garg Industrialist

14. Mr. Ashwani Sarin Alumni

## **Student Member**

16. Ms. Manvi Nugain, BSc (H) Zoology, Sem IV

17. Ms. Palak Singla, B.Com (H) Sem II

## **Non-Teaching Staff**

Mr. Iqbal Singh Secretarial Assistant
 Ms. Preeti Dabas Technical Assistant

## **College Contact Numbers**

Tel. : 011-24367819, 011-24365948

Fax : 011-24365606

e-mail : principal@dsc.du.ac.in

Website : <a href="http://dsc.du.ac.in">http://dsc.du.ac.in</a>

To File an online application for redressal of a grievance visit college website.

The college is a Smoke, Drug & Plastic Free Zone.

Ragging in the college is a punishable offence.

# **Faculty Profile**

Department and Faculty	Qualification	Teaching experience in years at this College
	ARTS	<u> </u>
E	NGLISH	
Madhvi Bhalla	MPhil.	(30)
Kokila Sehgal	M.A., Ph.D.	(28)
Pema Yolmo	M.A., MPhil	(17)
Sachin N	M.A., MPhil	(16)
Ayesha Irfan,	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(16)
Anshuman Singh	M.A., MPhil	(16)
Shyista Aamir Khan (on leave)	M.A., MPhil	(15)
Simran Chadha	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(15)
Suresh P.	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(14)
Viraj Kafle	M.A., MPhil	(11)
Moumita Sarkar	M.A. MPhil	(5)
Uma.	M.A., Ph.D.	(5)
Mereleen lily LyngoonY.Blali (on leave)	M.A., MPhil	(5)
Shivranjani Singh Yadav	M.A. Ph.D.	(5)
Yas Pal Singh	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)
Dinesh Panwar	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)
Yamini	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)
Alka Sharma	M.A., Ph.D.	(5)
Himanshu Sharma	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)
	HINDI	
Samiksha Thakur	M.A., Ph.D.	(23)
Vijay Pal Singh	M.A., Ph.D.	(18)
Rajiv Kunwar	M.A., Ph.D.	(17)
Pappu Ram Meena	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(14)
Kedar Kumar Mandal	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(14)
Prem Kumar Tiwari	M.A., Ph.D.	(14)
Sunil Kumar Mandiwal	M.A., Ph.D.	(14)
Rama Shankar Kushwaha	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)
Chittaranjan Kumar	M.A.	(5)
Gyanendra Kumar	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)
Rajesh Kumar Rao	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)
Jainendra Kumar	M.A., Ph.D.	(5)
Rajesh Kumar Pandey	M.A., Ph.D.	(5)
Jaipal Singh	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)
Abhay Kumar	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)
	LOSOPHY	10.11
Seema Bose	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(21)
P	UNJABI	

Ravinder Singh	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(24)			
Kamaljeet Singh	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)			
BENGALI					
	URDU				
	SANSKRIT				
	COMMERCE				
Sangeeta Porwal	(28)				
Minakshi	MCom, MPhil, Ph.D.	(23)			
Ankita Gupta	MCom	(23)			
Rita Nagpal	MCom, MPhil, Ph.D.	(22)			
Mamta Chaudhary	MCom	(22)			
Jyotsana Khaitan	MCom	(18)			
Sandeep Garg	MCom, MPhil, Ph.D.	(17)			
Shish Pal	MBA, CS	(16)			
Suraj Bhan	MCom, MPhil	(16)			
Madhu Sehrawat	MCom, MPhil, Ph.D.	(14)			
Shalini Aggarwal	MCom, MPhil, Ph.D.	(14)			
Sonia Thakkar Vij	MCom, MPhil, Ph.D.	(11)			
Neeta Tripathi	MCom, MPhil, Ph.D.	(11)			
Kanika Bajaj	MCom, MPhil	(11)			
Jyoti Paul	(11)				
R. Thirumoorthy	MCom, PGDCA MPhil,	(11)			
MATI	HEMATICAL SCIENCES				
	MATHEMATICS				
Ishver Rani Manchanda	MSc, MPhil	(30)			
Arun Pal Singh	MSc, Ph.D.	(22)			
P. K. Pandey	MSc, Ph.D.	(14)			
Rajeev Kumar MSc, Ph.D.		(14)			
Dinesh Kumar	(14)				
CC	OMPUTER SCIENCE				
Anita Goel	MCA, Ph.D.	(31)			
Hema Banati	MCA, Ph.D.	(21)			
	SCIENCE				
BOTANY					
Poonam Mohindra	MSc, MPhil, Ph.D.	(29)			
Poonam Mehta	MSc, MPhil, Ph.D.	(28)			
Neeru Bhandari MSc, MPhil, Ph.D.		(28)			
P. Chitralekha	MSc, MPhil, Ph.D.	(27)			
Saloni Gulati	MSc, MPhil, Ph.D.	(27)			
Roma Katyal	MSc, Ph.D.	(22)			
Anita Rani	MSc, Ph.D.	(15)			
Jasleen Kaur Kalia	MSc, Ph.D.	(11)			
CHEMISTRY					
A.K. Bhagi MSc, Ph.D. (27)					

K.P. Singh	MSc, Ph.D.	(23)		
M.P. Singh	Msc, Ph.D.	(22)		
Swarita Gopal	MSc, MTech, Ph.D.	(22)		
Aruna Chikara	MSc, Ph.D.	(19)		
Amit Kumar	MSc, Ph.D.	(17)		
Alka Gupta	MSc, Ph.D.	(15)		
Manish Gautam	MSc, MPhil, Ph.D.	(15)		
Vandana	MSc, Ph.D.	(14)		
Navneet Manav	MPhil, Ph.D.	(14)		
Anil Kumar Nain	MSc, Ph.D., DSc	(12)		
Amita Malik.	MSc, Ph.D.	(11)		
Kalpa Mandal	MSc, Ph.D.	(11)		
Kalawati Meena	MSc, MPhil	(11)		
Keshav Kumar Saini	MSc	(11)		
Charu Chandra	MSc, Ph.D.	(5)		
Amita Dua	MSc, Ph.D.	(5)		
B.B. Singh	MSc, MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)		
Indra Raj Kumawat	MSc, Ph.D.	(5)		
Devraj	MSc, Ph.D.	(5)		
·	HYSICS	(3)		
Renu Guliani	MSc, MPhil, Ph.D.	(33)		
Vinod Kumar Paliwal	MSc, Ph.D.	(23)		
Navina Mehan	MSc, Ph.D.	(23)		
Naveen Gaur	MSc, Ph.D.	(23)		
Indra Sen Ram	MSc, Ph.D.	(15)		
Jagjiwan Ram Balai	MSc	(14)		
Sadhna Srivastava	MSc, Ph.D.	(11)		
	OOLOGY	(11)		
Ranjana Saxena	MSc, MPhil, Ph.D.	(29)		
Rita Rath		, ,		
Neeraja Sood	MSc, Ph.D. MSc, Ph.D.	(27)		
-	,	(27)		
Sadhana Gupta	MSc, Ph.D.	(27)		
Sanjiv Mullick	MSc, Ph.D.	(13)		
P.V. Arya	MSc, MPhil, Ph.D.	(11)		
Neetu Bhattacharya	MSc, MPhil, Ph.D.	(11)		
Vatsala Tripathi	M.Sc., Ph.D.	(5)		
Ritu Rai	M.Sc., Ph.D.	(5)		
	MENT SCIENCE			
SOCIAL SCIENCE				
ECONOMICS  A4 A MBbit (24)				
Sandhya Varshaney	M.A., MPhil	(31)		
Rashmi Mittal	M.A., MPhil	(26)		
Shashi Chopra	M.A., Ph.D.	(26)		
Vandana Tulsyan	M.A., MPhil	(26)		
Ruchi Gupta	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(19)		
Sanjay Kumar	M.A., MPhil	(18)		

Bibek Kumar Rajak	M.A., MPhil	(18)			
GEC	GRAPHY				
Vinita Mathur M.A., MPhil, Ph.D. (28)					
Harleen Kaur	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(18)			
Deeksha Bajpai	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(18)			
Anjana Jagmohan	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(16)			
Sayed Zaheen Alam	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(15)			
Swati Thakur	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(11)			
Deep Narayan Pandey (on Lien)	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)			
Shweta Rani	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)			
Rajesh Kr. Abhay	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)			
н	ISTORY	, i			
D. Manjit	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(30)			
Pooja Vij	M.A., MPhil	(28)			
R.K. Sinha	M.A., MPhil	(28)			
Shantanu Kumar Das	M.A., MPhil	(18)			
Amarjeet Prasad Singh	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(11)			
Uma Shanker Singh	M.A., LL.B., Ph.D.	(5)			
Hari Narayan Sahu	M.A.	(5)			
Jaya Jyotika	M.A., MPhil	(5)			
Narottam Vinit	M.A., MPhil	(5)			
Aparajita Bhattcharya	M.A., MPhil	(5)			
POLITICAL SCIENCE					
Vandana Mishra	M.A., MPhil	(31)			
Raj Kumar	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(21)			
Nikhil Jain	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(18)			
Nishant Kumar	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(11)			
Vijay Kumar Verma	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D., LLB	(11)			
Kamal Nayan Chaube	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(11)			
Sunil Kumar	M.A., MPhil	(5)			
Vivek Ratna	M.A., MPhil	(5)			
Sujit Thakur	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)			
Sudhir Kumar Singh	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)			
Karunakar Patra	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)			
Prakash Kumar Patel	M.A., MPhil	(5)			
Deepak Lal Kujur	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)			
Manoj Kumar	M.A., MPhil, Ph.D.	(5)			
INTERDISCPLINARY & APPLIED SCIENCES					
	PHYSICAL EDUCATION				
	L EDUCATION				
	L EDUCATION MPEd	(20)			
PHYSICA Sandeep Mehta		(20)			

## NCC (Army Wing) Boys

## Lt. Keshav Kumar Saini, ANO

NCC (Army Wing) (Girls)	Lt. Dr. Ruchi Gupta, ANO
NSS & DELHI UNIVERSITY Smoke Free	Dr. Rajesh K. Abhay
Initiative	
North East Forum	Dr. Navneet Manav
NII Science Setu Program	Dr. P. Chitralekha
Jammu & Kashmir Student cell	Dr. Himanshu Sharma
Placement Cell	Dr. Neetu Bhattacharya
	Dr. Himanshu Sharma
	Dr. R. Thirumoorthy
	Dr. Amita Dua
Foreign Students Cell	Dr. Sudhir Singh
Liaison officers	
PwD, SC/ST	Dr Manish Gautam
OBC	Dr Indraj Kumawat
EWS	R. Thirumoorthy

## **ABOUT THE COLLEGE**

Dyal Singh College owes its origin to the extreme generosity and foresight of Sardar Dyal Singh Majithia, founder of 'The Tribune', Punjab University and 'Punjab National Bank', who willed his vast wealth in 1895 for the setting up of an Education Trust for a truly secular college. Consequently, Dyal Singh College was established at Lahore in 1910. After the Partition of India, Dyal Singh College was established in Karnal and in 1952 at Delhi. It started functioning in the capital at Rouse Avenue as a constituent College of the University of Delhi w.e.f 05.08.1959 and at present location since 16.10.1962. During 1963-1967, it functioned in 2 units from 8.30 am to 4.30 pm. It was taken over by the University of Delhi as a University Maintained institution in 1978.

The college has been accredited-

NAAC (UGC) Grade "A"

NIRF (HRD) 2017 - 8th Rank (All India) NIRF (HRD) 2018 - 25th Rank (All India)

NIRF (HRD) 2019 - 20th Rank (All India) NIRF (HRD) 2020 - 21st Rank (All India)

The present College campus of over 11 acres is centrally located on Metro Map at Lodhi Road in South Delhi in the vicinity of Lodhi Garden, Jawaharlal Nehru Sports Stadium, India Habitat Centre, India International Centre, CGO Complex and Many other institutions of national/international significance. It was built by Sardar Bahadur Sir Sobha Singh, builder of Lutyen's Delhi.

Presently, the College is imparting education to over 5700 students, with student centric mission and vision in 24 courses (including 17 Honours, 5 Programme & 2 Post-Graduate courses) through 19 departments consisting of over 250 well qualified faculty members and over 100 non-teaching staff members. Besides students from different states, students from Iran, Nepal, Indonesia, Mauritius, Thailand, Bhutan, Afganistan, Sudan, Jordan, Bangladesh, Tibet, Yeman, Turkmenistan, Lesotho, UAE, USA and UK have enriched diversity at the college.

The college Library with the total collection of over 1 lac books and 57 journals and magazines is catering to the academic needs of the students and faculty. The college library is providing access to more than 3800 e-journals and 80,000 e-books after gaining membership to National Library and Information services Infrastructure for scholarly content (N-List) program of MHRD/UGC. To cater towards the need of visually challenged, library is equipped with JAWS enabled computers, scanner and Braille printer, braille books, Audio CD's, Daisy Players, Laptops and Tape recorders.

College campus is wi-fi enabled and students have access to special software such as q-basic, Chemdraw, Treecon, Phylip, Phylodraw, Maxima, Ic3 and Mathematica. Faculty members are actively involved in research activities. Faculty has/is guiding over 48 students for award of Ph.D. degree.

Students are actively involved in Sports, Art & Culture, NCC, NSS & several other activities. A good number of students get an opportunity for internships & placements.

Presently, the college has the following infrastructure:

- 1. 65 classrooms, including 7 eco-friendly bamboo-based classrooms & tutorial rooms
- 2. 22 Laboratories (including computer labs linked to University of Delhi through optic fiber) and
- 3. 4 Research Labs
- 4. Seminar hall with a seating capacity of 120
- 5. Open air amphitheater with a seating capacity of 1000
- 6. Auditorium with a seating capacity of 210 with state of art facilities
- 7. Spacious canteen
- 8. Two generators for power back up 140kva / 300 kva
- 9. Security Lights & fenced boundary wall
- 10. 600 KVA Electric Panel
- 11. Synthetic Basket ball court
- 12. Courts for cricket net practice, badminton, volley ball & Archery
- 13. Furnished Faculty Rooms
- 14. Prize winning lush green lawn, Rose Garden, Herbal Garden & Butterfly garden
- 15. Wi-fi enabled campus
- 16. CCTV surveillance of college campus
- 17. Disabled friendly toilets, ramps and lift
- 18. Public Address System.
- 19. Fire Extinguishers
- 20. Multimedia projectors in labs / Classrooms
- 21. Medical Room
- 22. 100 KW grid connected Solar Power Panels
- 23. IGL gas connectivity in labs/canteen
- 24. 10 KLD Effluent Treatment Plant
- 25. Sanitary napkin vending machine/incinerator
- 26. Composter for Garden/canteen waste

## **Planned Project:**

**Synthetic Sports Courts** 

#### **On-going Project**

5500 sqm Science Block Phase II.

## **Facilities**

- > Sports/ECA/NCC/NSS/Departmental & several other societies.
- > Refund of dues through Net Banking
- > On line fee collection
- Counselling

## **Awards & Prizes**

Award & Prizes	Rules
Dr. Ashok Kumar Memorial Prize	Two students securing first position in B.Sc. (Hons) Physics I and II year respectively. Only student securing 60% or more marks in the main subject is eligible for the award
Sh. P.C. Aggarwal Memorial Prize	Two male students (1 each of B. Com (H), B. Com (P) 2nd year) who score first position
Smt. Sushma Aggarwal Memorial Prize	Two female students (1 each of B.Com.(H) and B.Com. (P) Second Year) who score first position
Sh. Sultan Chand Memorial Scholarship	A student securing highest marks in B. Com(H) Semester II (above 70%)
Dr. Usha Aggarwal Tejaswi/ Tejaswini Scholarship	A student securing highest marks in B. Com (above 70%) in B. Com Ist year / IInd year
Dr. K.B. Mishra Prize	A student securing highest mark in B.A. (H) Hindi II year
Khwaja M.A. Hay prizes in Bengali, Punjabi, Sanskrit and Urdu	A student securing at least 55% marks in the subject and standing first in the subject in B.A. (Prog.) II year examination
Sh. Mohan Lal Nanda Memorial Award	A student of B.Sc. (H) Maths Part II securing highest marks with minimum 60% & clearing all subjects
Smt. Ram Labhai Nanda Memorial Award	A student of B.Sc. (H) Maths Part II securing second highest marks with minimum 55% & clearing all subjects
Sh. Baij Nath Memorial Award	A student of B.Sc. (H) Maths Part I securing highest marks with minimum 60% & clearing all subjects
Smt. Shyam Pyari Memorial Award	A student of B.Sc. (H) Maths Part I securing second highest marks with minimum 55% & clearing all subjects
Smt. Pushpawati Memorial Prize	A student of B.Sc. Physical Science-Computer Science Part II securing at least 60% marks
Dr. Kailash Beri Memorial award	A student of BA (H) History Part I securing highest marks cumulative of Sem I & II
Dr. Kailash Beri Memorial award	A student of BA (H) History Part II securing highest marks cumulative of Sem III & IV
Dr. Kailash Beri Memorial award	A student of BA (H) History Part III securing highest marks cumulative of Sem V &VI

Dr. Kailash Beri Memorial award	A student of BA (H) History Part IV securing highest marks
	cumulative of Sem I to VI

# **Admission & Coursewise Requirements**

- Admission to undergraduate courses are merit-based (that is, based on Marks scored in Class XII Board/qualifying examination).
- > All undergraduate admissions will be administered only through http.//admissions.du.ac.in. portal.
- The applicant must be a citizen of India. (Applicants seeking admission under Foreign Students category to apply separately on Foreign Students Registry website, http://fsr.du.ac.in.)
- ➤ The applicant should have passed the Class XII examination of any Board/University examination in India or in any foreign country recognized as equivalent to the 10+2 system by the Association of Indian University (AIU).
- The applicant should have "passed" individually in each subject required (including practicals if any) for calculating merit and eligibility to the course they seek admission in. Applicants with "Compartment" results are not eligible to apply.
- > Applicants with gap year (s) will not be at any disadvantage for the purpose of admission to undergraduate courses.

## **Age Requirement**

There is no minimum age bar for admission to undergraduate courses.

Gap year(s) would be no bar for purposes of admission to the undergraduate courses.

Note: The admission in any course shall not be granted on predicted scores issued by various Boards.

## **List of Subjects**

## List A: Language Subjects

List A: Language Subjects					
List A <sub>1</sub>				List A <sub>2</sub>	
Assamese	Gujarati	Maithili Core/	Odia Core/	Tamil Core/	Arabic Core/
Core/	Core/	Maithili	Odia Elective	Tamil	Arabic
Assamese	Gujarati	Elective		Elective	Elective
Elective	Elective				
Bengali	Hindi Core/	Malayalam	Punjabi	Telugu Core/	French Core/
Core/	Hindi	Core/	Core/	Telugu	French
Bengali	Elective	Malayalam	Punjabi	Elective	Elective
Elective		Elective	Elective		
Bodo Core/	Kannada	Manipuri	Sanskrit	Urdu Core/	German
Bodo	Core/	Core/	Core/	Urdu Elective	Core/
Elective	Kannada	Manipuri	Sanskrit		German
	Elective	Elective	Elective		Elective
Dogri Core/	Kashmiri	Marathi	Santhali		Italian Core/
Dogri	Core/	Core/	Core/		Italian
Elective	Kashmiri	Marathi	Santhali		Elective
	Elective	Elective	Elective		
English	Konkani	Nepali Core/	Sindhi Core/		Persian
Core/	Core/				Core/
English	Konkani	Nepali	Sindhi		Persian
Elective	Elective	Elective	Elective		Elective
					Spanish
					Core/
					Spanish
					Elective

List B : (Elective Subjects)				
Accountancy	Computer Science/	Mathematics		
	Computer Applications/			
	Informatics Practices			
Anthropology	Economics	Philosophy/Logic and		
		Philosophy		
Biology/ Biochemistry/	Geography	Physics		
Biotechnology				
Business Mathematics	Geology	Political Science		
Chemistry	History	Psychology		
Civics	Home Science	Sociology		
Commerce/ Business	Legal Studies	Statistics		
Studies				

#### **Special Instructions for Boards other than CBSE**

- 1. If a paper's title does not match with what is specified in List A and List B above, it is mandatory for the applicant to provide a content equivalence certificate from the Principal/Head of the Institution last attended, certifying that the paper's content is equivalent to NCERT Class XII syllabus for that paper. This equivalence certificate must be accompanied by a copy of the syllabus of the paper attested by the Principal/Head of the Institution. However, the University of Delhi's decision on the matter will be final and binding.
- 2. If the applicant has studied "Botany" and "Zoology" separately, the total of marks in both these papers must be entered in the respective fields for theory and practicals under the heading "Biology" in the field provided in your admission form.
- 3. If the applicant's marksheet contains both Class XI and XII marks, the applicant must enter **only the Class XII marks** in the respective fields provided in the admission forms.
- 4. Applicants should have passed theory and practical separately. Any paper with both theory and practical component will be considered only in the ratio 70 (theory): 30 (practical) if the theory component of the paper is less than 70%. The applicant should separately fill into the online Admission Form the marks obtained and maximum marks for theory and practical each, and the totals, as per their marksheet. In case the theory/practical breakup is not specified, the applicant will be required to enter only their total marks in the first field ("Theory") for that paper in the online Registration Form. (See Appendix IX, Example 1 for sample calculations.)
- 5. "Internal Assessment" marks, if any, mentioned in the marksheet will not be used for any calculations. (See Appendix IX, Example 2 for sample calculations.)
- 6. Any discrepancy in the entry of marks pertaining to theory, practicals or totals will be the sole responsibility of the applicant. Applicants are advised to exercise utmost care in filling up the registration form as errors in entry may lead to summary rejection of the form.

## 2.2. Merit- based admission to courses offered through the Faculty of Arts/Social Sciences

(A Maximum of two language subjects May be allowed for the calculation of Marks for 'Best Four" Combination)

	Minimum Eligibility	Best 04
B.A. (H) English	• 45% or more in Class XII	<ul> <li>English+ best 03 Academic/Elective subjects.</li> <li>any subject other than List A and List B in best 03: deduction of 2.5% of Maximum marks per subject on the aggregate of the Best 04.</li> </ul>
B.A. (H) Hindi	<ul> <li>45% or more in Class XII/ 40% in class XII + 50% in Hindi/ 40% in class XII + passed Prabhakar in Hindi</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Hindi + best 03 Academic/Elective subjects.</li> <li>any subject other than List A and List B in best 03</li> <li>deduction of 2.5% of Maximum marks per subject on the aggregate of the Best 04.</li> </ul>

B.A. (H) Pb, Skt,	• 45% or more in Class	Language+best 03 academic/Elective
Ur	XII/ 40% in class XII + 50% in subject of admission/ 40% in class XII + Passed Gyani in Punjabi, Shastri in Skt, Abid Fazil in UR	<ul> <li>subjects.</li> <li>any subject other than List A and List B in best 03: deduction of 2.5% of Maximum marks per subject on the aggregate of the Best 04</li> <li>2% advantage if studied respective elective language in class XII.</li> <li>5% deduction if language of admission not studied in class XII.</li> <li>Deduction of 2.5% on best 04 if subject of admission not included in best 03.</li> </ul>
B.A. (H) Geo.,	• 45% or more in Class XII	Language +best 03 academic/elective
Hist., Pol. Sci.,		subjects.  One be subject of admission if not then
Philosophy		<ul> <li>2.5% deduction on aggregate of Best 04.</li> <li>any subject other than List A and List B in best 03: deduction of 2.5% of Maximum marks per subject on the aggregate of the Best 04.</li> </ul>
B.A. (H) Eco.	• 45% or more in class XII	<ul> <li>Language + best 03 academic/elective subjects (2.5% deduction for non inclusion</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Must have passed maths</li> </ul>	of Eco on aggregate of Best 04).
	in class XII	<ul> <li>any subject other than List A and List B in best 03 deduction of 2.5% of Maximum marks per subject on the aggregate of the Best 04.</li> </ul>
B.A. Prog.	• 40% or more in Class	<ul> <li>Language + best 03 academic/elective subjects</li> </ul>
	XII	<ul> <li>Deduction of 2.5% per subject for Inclusion of any other 2 subjects other than list A &amp; List B on aggregate of the Best 04. (1 Subject other than list A &amp; B allowed in best 04)</li> </ul>
B.Com. (H)	<ul> <li>45% or more in class XII</li> <li>Must have passed         Maths/ Business Maths         in class XII</li> <li>45% or more in</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>1% deduction per subject for any other subject from List B on aggregate of best 04.</li> <li>2.5% deduction per subject for inclusion of subject other than list A &amp; B in best 03 on aggregate of best 04.</li> </ul>
	English/Hindi and best 03 out of Mathematics, Accountancy, Economics, Business Studies / Commerce	
B.Com.	<ul> <li>40% or more in class XII</li> <li>40% or more in English/ Hindi and best 03 out of Mathematics, Accountancy, Economics, Business</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>1% deduction per subject for any other subject from List B on aggregate of best 04</li> <li>2.5% deduction per subject for inclusion of subject other than list A &amp; B in best 03 on aggregate of best 04.</li> </ul>

	Studies/ Commerce.	
B.Sc. (H) Comp. Sci.	<ul> <li>60% or more in math</li> <li>60% or more in         Language, Mathematics         and best 02 from         Physics, Chemistry,         Computer Science/         Informatics Practices     </li> </ul>	Deduction of 2% on the aggregate of best 04 for those from other streams (with maths in class XII).
B.Sc. (H) Math	<ul><li>45% or more in class XII</li><li>50% or more in maths</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Language + Mathematics and best 02 academic/ elective subjects</li> </ul>
B.Sc. (H) Botany/Zoology	<ul> <li>50% or more in English</li> <li>55% or more in Physics, Chemistry, Biology/Biotech. (Practical + Theory)</li> </ul>	Marks in Physics, Chemistry and Biology/ Biotechnology
B.Sc. (H) Chem./ Phys.	<ul><li>50% or more in lang.</li><li>55% or more in Phy., Chem., Maths</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Marks in Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics.</li> </ul>
B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Computer	<ul> <li>40% or more in lang</li> <li>45% in Phy., Chem./</li> <li>C.Sc., Maths (Practical + Theory)</li> </ul>	Marks in Physics, Maths and Chemistry/ Computer Science
Science/ Chem.	or 45% or more in Phy., Chem./ C.Sc., Maths (Practical + Theory) and pass in English.	
B.Sc. Life Science	<ul> <li>Pass in English</li> <li>45% or more in Physics.</li> <li>Chemistry, Biology/ Biotech (Practical + Theory) or 45% or more in Physics, Chemistry, Biology/Biotech (Practical + Theory) &amp; 40% in Language.</li> </ul>	Maths Physics, Chemistry and Biology/ Biotechnology.

## **Steps to follow for Admission**

The college shall follow the steps as defined by the University of Delhi on its portal.

Kindly visit the University Admission portal for the steps to be followed for the Admission.

# Reservations and Relaxations Reservation of Seats for Scheduled Caste/Tribe Candidates-

22½ of the total number of seats is reserved for candidates belonging to Scheduled Caste/Scheduled Tribes (15% for Scheduled Caste and 7½% for Scheduled Tribes).

- To determine their eligibility and merit, applicants from the SC/ST categories shall be given a relaxation to the extent of 5% in the respective eligibility criteria and merit for admission prescribed for applicants from the UR category. If, after giving 5% relaxation, these reserved seats still remain vacant, further relaxation would be given to the extent required in order to fill all the reserved seats in the course concerned. Eligibility in such case is pass percentage.
- In case, after giving 5% relaxation, the reserved seats still remain vacant, further relaxation would be given to the extent required in order to fill up all the reserved seats. (AC Resolution A88, 14.6.1983) (EC Resolution 157, 24121.2001). Eligibility in these cases is pass percentage.

The following are empowered to issue the certificate:

- a) District Magistrate/Additional District Magistrate/Collector/Deputy Commissioner/Addl. Deputy Commissioner/Deputy Collector/1st class Stipendiary Magistrate/City Magistrate/Sub-Divisional Magistrate/Taluka Magistrate/Executive Magistrate/Extra Assistant Commissioner.
- b) Chief Presidency Magistrate/Addl. Chief Presidency Magistrate/Presidency Magistrate.
- c) Revenue Officer not below the rank of Tehsildar.
- d) Sub-Divisional Officer of the area where the candidate and/or his family normally resides.
- e) Administrator/Secretary to the Administrator/Development Officer (Lakshadweep Islands).

Candidates must note that Certificate from any other person/authority shall not be accepted in any case. If the candidate happens to belong to SC or ST, his/her caste/tribe must be listed in the appropriate govt. of India schedule. The caste certificate should clearly state: (a) Name of his/her caste/tribe (b) whether he/she belongs to SC or ST (c) District and the State or Union Territory of his/her usual place of residence and (d) the appropriate Govt. of India schedule under which his/her caste/tribe is approved by it as SC or ST.

Candidates seeking admission under SC/ST/OBC category should have certificates in their own name only on the day of admission. Minimum eligibility is pass percentage.

## Reservation of Seats for Other Backward Classes (OBC)

To determine the eligibility and merit. Applicants from the OBC category shall be given a relaxation in the respective eligibility in the qualifying examination to the extent of 10% of the eligibility marks

prescribed for applicants from the UR Category. For example, if the minimum eligibility for admission to a course is 50% for the UR Category applicants, the minimum eligibility for the OBC category will be 45% (i.e. 50% minus 10% of 50%).

- 27% seats will be reserved for the applicants belonging to Other Backward Classes (OBC) (noncreamy layer, central list).
- At the time of giving admission to an OBC applicant, the College will ensure that the caste is
  included in the Central List of OBC (the OBC status is to be determined on the basis of the
  Central (Govt. of India) List of OBCs notified by the Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment
  on the recommendations of the National Commission for Backward Classes available at the
  website http://ncbc.nic.in/ backward classes/index.html.)
- The certificate must mention non-creamy layer status of the applicant (Non-creamy layer status issued by an authority mentioned in DOPT Office Memorandum no. 36012/22/93-Estt. (SCT) dated 15.11.1993).
- The OBC applicants who belong to the 'Non-Creamy Layer' and whose caste appears in the Central List of the OBCs only, shall be eligible to be considered for admission under the OBC category (Validity period of OBC certificate in respect of 'non-creamy layer' status of the applicants as per DOPT Office Memorandum No. 36036/2/2013-Estt. (Res-I) dated 31 March 2016). The validity of the non-creamy layer certificate shall be for the financial year 2018-2019, issued after 31st March, 2019.
- If the applicant does not have the OBC non-creamy layer certificate of the latest financial year 2018-2019 at the time of registration, the applicant may upload the previously issued (older) OBC non-creamy layer certificate or the acknowledgement slip of OBC non-creamy layer certificate application. However, at the time of admission, the applicant must produce the recent financial year's (2018-19) OBC non-creamy layer certificate, issued by the same competent authority. This additional certificate must have reference of the applicant's already issued original caste certificate.

## **Reservation of Seats for Economically Weaker Sections (EWS)**

As per the University of Delhi notifications, Reference No. Aca.I/Reservation of EWSs/2019/63 dated 28th March 2019 and Reference No. ACA. I/Reservation of EWSs/2019/101 dated 15th March 2019, and reference No. Aca. I/Reservation of EWSs /2019 /101 Dated 15<sup>th</sup> May 2019 for the reservation for Economically Weaker Sections (EWSs) Category, the University Departments/Centres/Colleges have reserved 10% seats for admission for the same from this Academic Year, 2019-20 and 15% seats in 2020-2021. The eligibility of such applicants will be decided on the basis of fulfilling criteria

prescribed in the above notifications, and subject to submission of documents, issued by the competent authority in the prescribed format.

For further details applicants can visit

http://www.du.ac.in/du/uploads/Notifications/04042019Notification-EWS.pdf and

http://www.du.ac.in/du/index.php?mact=News,cntnt01,detail,0&cntnt01articleid=23723&cntnt01returnid=83

#### Eligibility

Whose family gross annual income is below Rs. 8 lacs per annum for financial year prior to the year of application (not covered under existing scheme of reservations for SC, ST & OBC) Income & Assets to be certified by Tehsildar & above ranks.

Irrespective of family income, whose family owns or possesses (I) 5 acres of Agriculture land & above (ii) Res. flat 1000 sq. ft & above (iii) Res. Plot 100 sq. yard & above in notified municipalities (iv) 100 sq. yard & above Res. plot in areas other than notified municipalities shall be excluded from EWS category.

Eligibility Criteria for merit-based admission under the EWS category shall be identical to that of UR category.

## Reservation of Seats for Persons with Disabilities (PwD)

Five percent, (5%) seats will be reserved for candidates having minimum 40% (benchmark) disabilities.

Applications from PwD category shall be given a relaxation in the respective eligibility for the course concerned in the qualifying examination to the extent of 5%.

As per the provisions of Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act, 2016, not less than five percent (5%) seats are reserved for Persons with Benchmark Disabilities. "Person with benchmark disability" means a person with not less than forty percent (40%) of a specified disability where specified disability has not been defined in measurable terms and includes a person with disability where specified disability has been defined in measurable terms, as certified by the certifying authority. It may be noted that the erstwhile Persons with Disability Act, 1995, under which reservation for Persons with Disabilities in admissions was provided earlier has now been repealed.

Concessional/Waiver of fees in respect of Persons with Disabilities (PwD)

"Provided that the persons with Physical Disabilities shall be waived off all the fees payable including the Examination fee and other University fees, except Admission fee, subscription towards Delhi University Students' Union and Identity Card fee for pursuing under-graduate or post-graduate courses."

It is clarified further that the PwD students who are getting fellowships/financial assistance shall be exempted from payment of fees/charges subject to the following conditions.

Value of Fellowship Exemption of Fees Waiver etc.

Up to Rs. 3000/- per month Fees waiver
Rs. 3001 to 8000 per month Fees waiver

Rs. 8001 and above per month No fees waiver

## 1. Physical disability

- A. Locomotor disability (a person's inability to execute distinctive activities associated with movement of self and objects resulting from affliction of musculoskeletal or nervous system or both), including
  - a) "leprosy cured person" means a person who has been cured of leprosy but is suffering from
    - i. loss of sensation in hands or feet as well as lose of sensation and paresis in the eye and eye-lid but with no manifest deformity;
    - ii. manifest deformity and paresis but having sufficient mobility in their hands and feet to enable them to engage in normal economic activity;
    - extreme physical deformity as well as advanced age which prevents him/her from undertaking any gainful occupation, and the expression "leprosy cured" shall construed accordingly;
  - "cerebral palsy" means a Group of non-progressive neurological condition affecting body movements and muscle coordination, caused by damage to one or more specific areas of the brain, usually occurring before, during or shortly after birth;
  - c) "dwarfism" means a medical of genetic condition resulting in an adult height of 4 feet 10 inches (147) centimeters) or less;
  - d) "muscular dystrophy" means a group of hereditary genetic muscle disease that weakens the muscles that move the human body and persons with multiple dystrophy have incorrect and missing information in their genes, which prevents them from making the proteins they need for healthy muscles. It is characterized by progressive skeletal muscle weakness, defects in muscle proteins, and the death of muscle cells and tissue;
  - e) "acid attack victims' means a person disfigured due to violent assaults by throwing of acid or similar corrosive substance.

## B. Visual impairment

- a) "blindness" means a condition where a person has any of the following conditions, after best correction
  - i. Total absence of sight; or
  - ii. Visual acuity less than 3/60 or less than 10/200 (Snellen) in the better eye with best possible correction; or

- iii. Limitation of the field of vision subtending an angle of less than 10 degree.
- b) "low-vision" means a condition where a person has any of the following conditions.

  Namely:-
  - i. Visual acuity not exceeding 6/18 or less than 20/60 upto 3/60 or upto 10/200
     (Snellen) in the better eye with best possible correction; or
  - ii. Limitation of the field of vision subtending an angle of less than 40 degree up to 10 degree.

#### C. Hearing impairment

- a) "deaf" means persons having 70 DB hearing loss in speech frequencies in both ears;
- b) "hard of hearing" means person having 60 DB to 70 DB hearing loss in speech frequencies in both ears;

## D. Speech and language disability

A permanent disability arising out of conditions such as laryngectomy or aphasia affecting one or more components of speech and language due to organic or neurological causes.

#### 2. Intellectual disability

A condition characterized by significant limitation both in intellectual functioning (reasoning, learning, problem solving) and in adaptive behavior which covers a range of every day, social and practical skills, including-

- a) "specific learning disabilities" means a heterogeneous group of conditions wherein there is
  a deficit in processing language, spoken or written, that may manifest itself as a difficulty to
  comprehend, speak, read, write, spell, or to do mathematical calculations and includes such
  conditions as perceptual disabilities, dyslexia, dyscalculia, dyspraxia and developmental
  aphasia;
- b) "autism spectrum disorder" means a neuro-developmental condition typically appearing in the first three years of life that significantly affects a person's ability to communicate, understand relationships and relate to others, and is frequently associated with unusual or stereotypical rituals or behaviours.

#### 3. Mental behaviour

"mental illness" means a substantial disorder of thinking, mood, perception, orientation or memory that grossly impairs judgment, behaviour, capacity to recognize reality or ability to meet the ordinary demands of life, but does not include retardation which is a condition of arrested or incomplete development of mind of a person, specially characterized by subnormality of intelligence.

#### 4. Disability caused due to

- a) chronic neurological conditions, such as
  - i. "multiple sclerosis" means an inflammatory, nervous system disease in which the myelin sheaths around the axons of nerve cells of the brain and spinal card are damaged,

- leading to demyelination and affecting the ability of nerve cells in the brain and spinal cord to communicate with each other;
- ii. "Parkinson's disease" means a progressive disease of the nervous system marked by tremor, muscular rigidity, and slow, imprecise movement, chiefly affecting middle-aged and elderly people associated with degeneration of the basal ganglia of the brain and a deficiency of the neurotransmitter dopamine.

#### b) Blood Disorder

- i. "haemophilia" means an inheritable disease, usually affecting only male but transmitted by women to their male children, characterized by loss of impairment of the normal clotting ability of blood so that a minor would may result in fatal bleeding.
- ii. "thalassemia" means a group of inherited disease, usually affecting only male but transmitted by women to their male children, characterised by reduced or absent amounts of hemoglobin.
- iii. "sickle cell disease" mans a hemolytic disorder character by chronic anemia, painful events, and various complications due to associated tissue and organ damage; "hemolytic" refers to the destruction of the cell membrane of red blood cells resulting in the release of hemoglobin.
- 5. Multiple Disabilities (more than one of the above specified disabilities) including deaf blindness which means a condition in which a person may have combination of hearing and visual impairments causing severe communication, developmental, and educational problems.
- 6. Any other category as may be notified by the Central Government.
- 7. Applicants must furnish a valid disability certificate issued by a recognized Govt.

  Hospital, bearing a photograph of the applicant.

## **Reservation for Armed Forces (CW)**

- 1. 5% of seats are reserved for candidates under CW categories course wise.
- 2. Applicants from the C.W. Category shall be given a relaxation of 5% in the respective eligibility for the course concerned in the qualifying examination.
- 3. All the CW candidates have to upload the Educational Concession certificate to be issued by any of the following authorities on the proper letter head.

l Secretary, Kendriya Sainik Board, Delhi

l Secretary, Rajya Zila Sainik Board

I Officer-in-charge, Record Office.

I 1st Class Stipendiary Magistrate.

I Ministry of Home Affairs (For Police Personnel in receipt of Gallantry Awards)

Admission may be offered to the Children/Widows of Officers and Men of the Armed Forces including Para-Military Personnel, in the following order of preference:

- i. Widows/Wards of Defence personnel killed in action;
- ii. Wards of Defence personnel disabled in action & boarded out from service.
- iii. Widows/Wards of Defence personnel who died in peace time with death attributable to military service.
- iv. Wards of Defence personnel disabled in peace time & boarded out from service.
- v. Wards of Ex-servicemen serving personnel (including personnel of police forces) who are in receipt of Gallantry Awards;
  - Gallantry Awards include: Param Vir Chakra, Ashok Chakra, Mahavir Chakra, Kirti Chakra, Vir Chakra, Shaurya Chakra, Sena/Nau Sena/Vayusena Medal, Mention-in-Despatches, President's Police Medal for Gallantry, Police Medal for Gallantry.
- vi. Wards of Ex-serviceman.
- vii. Wives of Defence personnel disabled in action & boarded out from service/defence personnel disabled in service & boarded out from service/ex-service men & serving personnel who are in receipt of gallantry awards.
- viii. Wards of serving personnel.
- ix. Wives of serving personnel.

## **Registration of Kashmiri Migrants**

- All the wards of Kashmiri Migrants who wish to be considered for admission to various undergraduate courses for university have to register online as per schedule notified by the University.
- 2. 5% seats are reserved course-wise for wards of Kashmiri Migrants.
- 3. All the wards of Kashmiri Migrants will have to upload a certificate of registration as Kashmiri Migrants issued by Divisional Commissioner/Relief Commissioner.
- 4. A concession of maximum 10% in the last cut-off marks fixed for General category candidates shall be extended to the Kashmiri Migrants (Refer cut off list for specific %).
- 5. Admission of Wards of Kashmiri Migrants will be based on cut-offs to be announced by the College.

(The candidates selected under special Scholarship Scheme for J&K will be admitted directly to college)

## **Extra Curricular Activities (ECA) Admissions**

The college shall follow the steps as defined by the University of Delhi on its portal.

Kindly visit the University Admission portal for the steps to be followed for the Admission.

The following are the activities and seats for ECA admission.

	Sub-		
Category		Sub- Category	Number
	Code	†	of Seats
		•	
lann i muun uunumus	1a.	Creative Writing (Hindi)	2
CREATIVE WRITING	1b.	Creative Writing (English)	2
	2a.	Indian Classical	2
DANCE	2b.	Indian Folk	2
DANCE	2c.	Western	2
	2d	Choreography	0
DEBATE	3a.	Debate (Hindi)	2
DEBATE	3b.	Debate (English)	2
	4a.	Photography	1
DIGITAL MEDIA	4b.	Film Making	1
	4c.	Animation	0
FINE ARTS	5a.	Sketching & Painting	3
	5b.	Sculpture	0
MUSIC (VOCAL)	6a.	Indian (Classical and Light)	2
Mesic (vecile)	6b.	Western (Classical and Light)	2
	7a.	Tabla	1
	7b.	Mridangam	0
	7c.	Dholak	0
	7d.	Pakhawaj	0
MUSIC (INSTRUMENTAL: Indian)	7e.	Ghatam	0
	7f.	Harmonium	0
(IIII)	7g.	Indian Flute	0
	7h.	Sitar	1
	7i.	Indian Violin	0
	7j.	Sarod	0
	7k.	Santoor	0
	8a.	Drums	0
	8b.	Western Flute	0
MUSIC	8c.	Saxophone	0
(INSTRUMENTAL: Western)	8d.	Guitar (Lead)	0
(INSTRUMENTAL: Western)	8e.	Guitar (Bass)	1
	8f.	Western Violin	0
	8g.	Keyboard	1
THEATRE	9	Theatre	4
QUIZ	10	Quiz	2
DIVINITY*	11	Divinity	0
NCC	12	NCC	4
NSS	13	NSS	4
YOGA	14	Yoga	0

## **Sports in Undergraduate courses**

The college shall consider candidates for Admission in following sports/position

		Position/ Event/	No. of Seats	No. of Seats
	Category	Weight Category	for Men	for Women
S.No.		0 0.		
	, Archery	Compund	1	1
1	rucinery	Recurve	1	1
		100 Mtrs.	0	1
		400 Mtrs.	1	2
		100 Mtrs. Hurdle	0	1
	Athletics	400 Mtrs. Hurdle	1	0
		Discus Throw	1	0
		Javelin Throw	1	0
2		Long Jump	1	1
	Basketball	Guard	2	0
3	Dusketoun	Centre	1	1
		46 to 49 kg	1	1
		52 kg	1	0
		54 kg	0	1
		56 kg	1	0
	Boxing	60 kg	1	0
		64 kg	1	0
		69 kg	1	1
		81 kg	1	0
5		+ 91 kg	1	0
5	Chess		1	1
6	Cricket	All Rounder	4	0
	Football	Striker	2	0
		Right Mid	1	0
		Left Mid	1	0
		Stopper	2	0
		Back	1	0
7		Goalkeeper	1	0
	Kabaddi	Corner	2	0
8		Raider	2	0
	Shooting	10 Metre Air Rifle	3	0
9		10 Metre Air Pistol	1	1
10	Table-Tennis		1	1
		Spiker	1	2
	Volleyball	Centre Blocker	2	0
11		Setter	1	1

The guidelines for admission to Sports seat are as per the University of Delhi.

#### **Composition of the Sports Admission Committee for allotment of programme:**

- 1. Chairperson: Principal / Principal's nominee
- 2. Convener: Teacher in-charge, Department of Physical Education
- 3. One faculty member of nominated by Staff Council.

## **Reservation of seats for wards Quota (Supernumerary Seats)**

The admission to the wards of University and College employees, both teaching and non-teaching, to the various undergraduate programmes/courses, excluding professional programmes/courses and other courses where admission is made on the basis of entrance test, is made according to the following criteria:

- A. For admission of the wards (sons/daughters) of the permanent in-service employees at the college where employees are working be given on the basis of merit among such candidates subject to ordinarily one seats for every unit of upto sixty students in a course and subject to fulfilment of course specific eligibility conditions.
- B. For admission of the wards (sons/daughters) of the permanent in service employees of the University/other colleges (teaching/non-teaching) the total number of seats for admission will not exceed six (three for the teaching and three for the non-teaching employees) on the basis of merit among such candidates subject to a maximum of ordinarily one seat for every unit of upto sixty students in a course and subject to fulfilment of course specific eligibility conditions.

The admissions on the above norms will be against seats over and above the normal strength. The applicants wish to apply for admission under ward quota must fill the online registration form. They need to choose the colleges from the list for which they wish to apply at the time of registration. The schedule and process for admission under Ward Quota will be notified on the University website.

#### **Important Notes**

- 1. No individual intimation regarding admission will be sent. All announcements regarding admission to various courses will be put up on the College Notice Board/Website.
- 2. Applicants admitted to the College will have to deposit the prescribed fees within the period specified online in the university. Failure to do so will automatically result in cancellation of admission.
- 3. The College reserves the right to refuse admission to any candidate without assigning any reason.

- 4. All admissions are provisional and subject to verification of certificates & approval of competent authority/University of Delhi.
- 5. Any student submitting false/fake/forged certificates and indulging in any sort of forgery will be debarred from admission to all courses in the University or its Colleges for the next 5 years and would be liable to suitable legal action under IPC 470, 471, 474 etc.
- 6. No student is permitted to take admission / pursue 02 degree courses simultaneously either from the two colleges of University of Delhi or from other University simultaneously except the part time diplomas / certificates of the University of Delhi. Such admission will be cancelled.
- 7. The admission in any course shall not be granted on projected scores.
- 8. Students from outside Delhi should inform the name and address of local guardian at the time of admission and should communicate their local address.
- 9. On verification and acceptance of the documents in the college, the applicant has to log in to the Admission dashboard to pay the requisite fee in 24 hours.
- 10. It is the responsibility of the student and his/her guardian) to ascertain periodically from the College Office, or the teachers concerned his/her attendance position.
- 11. Students, who fall sick during the year, or attend recognized camps, and tournaments, etc. must submit Merit Certificate / certificate/s of participation in camps and tournaments for such period of absence to the College Office within 7 days of resuming the college and obtain a receipt thereof, so that due credit for attendance is given to them in accordance with the rules laid down in this respect by the University. Late medical certificate or certificate of participation shall not be entertained.

#### Withdrawal

A student, who wishes to leave the College, must apply on the University portal and in the enclosed prescribed form to the Principal and the application must be countersigned by his/her father/mother/guardian. A student is liable to pay all fees, fines and other College dues until his/her name is formally withdrawn. A student dropping out without such a formal withdrawal shall be charged fees, etc., till his/her name is struck off. If he/she fails to pay the amount due, his/her Security Deposit shall be forfeited and adjusted towards his/her fee account.

#### **Rules for Fee Refund**

The college shall follow the steps as defined by the University of Delhi on its portal.

Kindly visit the University Admission portal for the steps to be followed for the refund of fees.

#### **Detention**

The Principal has the power to detain a student in any class or debar him from being sent up for a University Examination under the relevant University Rule (58 Ref, A.C. No. 78 Dated 15-7-60 and No. 269, dated 8-12-60).

#### Fee Concession

The College offers Fee Concession/Financial Aid/Stipend to deserving students. The financial assistance will be continued only if the student's progress in his/her studies is satisfactory. The decision of the College regarding fee concessions will be final. Those desirous of availing concession are required to submit family income proof.

## **Identity Cum Library Card / Bus Pass**

After admission to the College every student will be issued an Identity cum Library Card. They are required to wear it in the college premises. Failure to do so will render a student liable to disciplinary action. The card must be returned when the student leaves the College.

For any information regarding Identity Card and bus pass, please contact your course dealing assistant in the office.

#### **Smoke Free Zone**

Delhi University is partnering in promoting a tobacco free environment. As a step in that direction, smoking is banned in Dyal Singh College.

All students are expected strictly to work towards making Dyal Singh College as a model "Tobacco Free Zone."

## **Anti Ragging Undertaking**

It is mandatory as per Hon. Supreme Court & UGC regulation that all students fill in Anti-Ragging Undertaking, each year. You are required to follow steps as under:

- 1. You must have the Email-id please. Create one before filling on line Undertaking Form.
- 2. Students have to visit the website i.e www.antiragging.in or www.amanmovement.org
- 3. Click on "Click here to download the Anti-Ragging Affidavit" for website www.antiragging.in or "online Affidavit" for website www.amanmovement.org And read the Instructions carefully.
- 4. Fill the Anti-Ragging Undertaking Form and submit it online.
- 5. You receive the Student, Parent Undertaking at your Email-id as attachments.

6. Download the Undertakings, take the Print out, sign it (Self attested) and submit to the college at the time of admission.

## Code of Conduct Do's

1. Attend classes regularly and punctually 2. Keep your mobile phones on silent mode while in the Keep the college campus clean 4. Keep silence in the college corridors/classrooms/library 5. Play only in the play field 6. Throw waste material only in the dustbins 7. Turn off the taps after drinking water 8. Turn off the taps after use in the washrooms 9. Keep the main door of the washroom shut 10. Participate in Swachh Bharat Abhiyaan/Tree plantation drive and other such activities 11. Respect the status, dignity and honour of students belonging to the Scheduled Caste, Tribes and person with disability 12. Switch off the fans/lights in the classrooms when not in use 13. In event of disaster volunteer to assist those who require assistance 14. Submit assignments/projects at stipulated time to the concerned teachers 15. Submit medical certificates for days of absence on medical grounds within 07 days of resuming the college 16. Submit certificates in support of involvement in Sports/NCC/NSS/ECA duly recommended by the concerned teacher 17. Wear your I-card in the college premises. The same be shown to the Security Guard at the time of entry to the college 18. Report movement of any suspicious person or presence of any suspicious article to the Security Guards/Principal/Administrative Officer 19. Stand in a queue (separate for Boys & Girls) while getting your work done at the course specific dealing windows 20. Sit properly in the classrooms 21. Talk politely with all 22. Do regularly visit the college website/notice board 23. Do park your bikes in the parking area only 24. Submit exam. form/fee/other dues as per notified schedule. 25. Return library books/laptop as per due date 26. Plant a tree during your stay in the college 27. Use wifi by your own personal password 28. Use your password in your own mobile/laptop only.

#### Don'ts

1. Do not crowd the college corridors 2. Do not talk loudly on mobile phones in the college corridors 3. Do not destroy the college property 4. Do not deface the classrooms/corridor walls 5. Do not sit on the handrails/parapets 6. Do not spill water on the floor of the washroom 7. Do not damage the taps/mirrors/cistern in the washrooms 8. Do not use physical force against anyone in or outside the college campus 9. Do not carry any weapons 10. Do not practice verbally or otherwise any activity that is derogatory of women and students from North East 11. Do not create ill will on religious or communal grounds 12. Do not attempt to bribe anyone 13. Do not cause disruption of the academic functioning of the college 14. Do not get involved in Ragging/Eveteasing 15. Do not use abusive

language/aggression/indecent gesture/obscene behaviour 16. Do not indulge in consumption of liquor/smoking/drug abuse 17. Do not bring four wheeler vehicle inside the college campus 18. Do not make use of the horn of two wheelers in the College Campus 19. Do not park your bikes in front of the main college lobby 20. Do not share your wifi password with any one 21. Do not browse social net working sites within the college campus 22. Do not instal windows operating system in laptops issued by the college.

# ORDINANCES ORDINANCE VII (2)

a) A candidate for the Semester I/III/V Examination shall not be deemed to have satisfied the required conditions of attendance unless s/he has attended, in all the subjects taken together, not less than two thirds of the lectures/practical/presentations/tutorials required to be attended provided that a student of the Semester I/III/V who does not fulfil the required conditions of attendance, as above, but has attended, in all the subjects taken together, not less than 40 per cent of lectures/practical/presentations during the respective semester, may at the discretion of the Principal of the College concerned , appear for the ensuing semester Examination; but such a candidate shall be required to make up the deficiency at lectures and practicals, in the next semester of the same academic year.

Provided that a student of the II/IV/VI semester who does not fulfill the required conditions of attendance as above, but has attended in all the subjects taken together, not less than 40 per cent of the lectures/practical/presentation/tutorials, held during the respective semester, may at the discretion of the Principal of the college concerned, be allowed to appear at the ensuing examination provided that s/he makes up the deficiency of the said attendance by combining the attendance of the previous semester in the ensuing semester.

Provided further that the Principal of the College concerned may permit a student to appear in an examination notwithstanding that the student has not fulfilled the attendance requirement, if in the opinion of the Principal, such student shall make up the deficiency in the succeeding academic year.

Provided further that a student of the II/IV/VI semester shall be allowed to appear at the II/IV/VI Semester Examination, as the case may be, if by combining the attendance of the one/two/three academic years as the case may be, the candidate has put in two-thirds of attendance, in all the subjects taken together, held during the respective years.

b) In the case of a student who is selected as a member of the N.C.C to participate in the annual N.C.C. Camps or is deputed to undertake Civil Defence work and allied duties or in the case of a

student who is enrolled in the National Service Scheme and is deputed to various public assignments by or with the approval of the Principal/ Head of the institution concerned or a student who is selected to participate in sports or other activities organized by the Inter University Board or in national or international fixtures in games and sports approved by the Competent Authority or a student who is required to represent the University at he Inter University Youth Festival, or a student who is required to participate in periodical training in the Territorial Army or a student who is deputed by the College to take part in Inter College sports or fixtures, debates, seminars, symposia or social work projects or a student who is required curricular activities held in other Universities or such other activities approved by the Principal/Vice-Chancellor for this purpose. In calculating the total number of lectures etc. delivered in the College, or in the University as the case may be, for his course of study in each academic year, the number of lectures etc. in each subject delivered, during the period of absence and as approved by the principal for that purpose shall deemed to have been attended by the student.

- c) The Principal of a College may consider, on the basis of the Medical Certificates produced, exceptionally hard cases of students who had fallen seriously ill or had met with an accident during the year disabling them from attending classes for a certain period, with a view to determining whether the lectures etc. delivered during the said period, or a part thereof, could be excluded for purposes of calculation of attendance of the year and decide each case on its own merits.
- d) Colleges shall be required to notify the attendance position of each of its students for each month on the notice board of the College, and clearly indicate the lectures/practical hold subject wise and the numbers attended by each student.
- e) A College shall notify on the notice board the final attendance position of each of its students within five days of the dispersal of the classes in the last session of the academic year Not later than five days, thereafter, a student may, by and application to the Principal of the college claim benefit of exclusion of lectures under sub-clause (a) above on grounds to be specified and accompanied by the relevant documents. All such applications submitted within time shall be considered and disposed of by the Principal of the College at least 3 days prior to the commencement of the examination, in which the student is intending to appear.
- f) The benefit of exclusion of lectures contemplated in para 'c' above shall in no case exceed 1/3 of the total number of lectures practicals / presentations / tutorials delivered .
- g) In the case of a married woman student who is granted maternally leave, in calculating the total number of lectures delivered in the College or in the University. As the case may be, for her

- course of study in each semester, the number of lectures in each subject delivered during the period of her maternity leave shall not be taken in to account.
- h) No person shall be deemed to have satisfied the required conditions in respect of his instructions, unless in addition to the requirements regarding attendance and other conditions, he has appeared and satisfied by his performance the Principal of the College in such tests, written and / or oral, as may be held by him in his discretion. The Principal of the College Shall have and shall be deemed always to have had, the power to detain a student in the same class in which he has been studying, or not to send him up for the University Examination, in case he did not appear at the tests aforesaid or his performance was not satisfactory. The Principal of a College/ Head of the Institution shall have power to strike off the name of a student who is grossly irregular in attendance inspite of warning, or when the absence of the student is for such a long period that he cannot put in requisite percentage of attendance.

## **ORDINANCE VIII (2)**

For all the students obtaining admissions under the Three Year Under-graduate programme under CBCS, the span period to complete the course will be 6 years from the year of admission in the first semester, irrespective of the different courses provided the student has completed all requirements to become eligible for appearing in the University Examinations as per rules.

## **ORDINANCE IX Pass Percentage and Promotion Rules**

- a) A student who appears in an odd semester examination or who was eligible to appear in the odd semester examinations but remains absent in any or all the papers of the said semester, shall move on to the next even semester irrespective of his/her result in the said examinations.
- b) A student who has obtained 40% on the aggregate taking together all the papers in theory examination (including internal assessment/project work) and practical examination separately conducted in 1st and 2nd semester shall be promoted to the second academic year/IIIrd semester.
- c) A student who has obtained 40% on the aggregate taking together all the papers in theory examination (internal assessment/project work) and practical examinations separately, conducted in IIIrd and IVth semester shall be promoted to the third academic year/Vth semester.
- d) Students who do not fulfil the promotion criteria mentioned above shall be declared fail in the promotion examination of the academic year concerned. However, they shall have the option to retain the marks in the papers in which they want to retain.

- e) If a student has secured an aggregate of minimum 40% marks taking together all the papers in theory examination (including internal assessment/project, wherever applicable) and practical exam separately till the end of third year, i.e., upto the end of the VIth semester, then she/he shall be awarded the degree in which the student has been admitted.
- f) A student who wants to re-appear for improvement in marks in a paper prescribed for semester I/III/V may do so only in the semester examinations to be held in November-December. A student who want to re-appear for improvement in a paper prescribed in semester II/IV/VI may do so only in the examinations to be held in May/June.

#### Re-appearance for improvement

- a) A student may re-appear in any theory paper prescribed for a semester, on foregoing in writing her/his previous performance in the paper/s concerned. This can be done in the immediate subsequent semester examination only (for example, a student re-appearing in paper prescribed for semester I examination may do so along with subsequent semester IIIrd examination and not along with papers for semester Vth).
- b) A candidate who has cleared examinations of third academic year (Vth and Vith semesters) may re-appear in any paper of V or VI semester only once, at the immediate subsequent examinations on foregoing in writing her/his previous performance in the paper/s concerned, within the prescribed span period.
  - (Note: The candidate of this category will not be allowed to join any post-graduate courses)
- c) In the case of re-appearance in paper, the result will be prepared on the basis of candidate's current performance in the examinations.
- d) In the case of a candidate, who opts to re-appear in any paper/s under the aforesaid provisions, on surrendering her/his earlier performance but fails to reappear in the paper/s concerned, the marks previously secured by the candidate in the paper/s in which she/he has failed to reappear shall be taken into account while determining her/his result of the examination held currently.
- e) All papers of Core, Elective, Ability Enhancement Compulsory Courses (AECC) and Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC) shall be for 100 marks each and 25 marks shall be for Internal Assessment (IA).
- f) Examination for Practical wherever applicable shall be based on continuous evaluation.
- g) Duration of end semester theory examinations of Core and Elective subjects shall be three hours.
- h) There shall be no internal assessment in practical papers.

i) There shall be no supplementary examinations.

## Ordinance XA- Unfairmeans & Disorderly conduct in the Examination

- a) The use of dishonest or unfair mean in the examination include.
  - i. Assisting in any manner whatsoever any other candidate in answering the question paper during the course of the examination:
  - ii. Taking assistance from any other candidate of any other person or from any book. paper, note or other material in answering the question paper during the course of the examination.
  - iii. Carrying into the examination room any book, paper, notes, or other material whatsoever likely to be used directly or indirectly by the candidate in connection with the examination.
  - iv. Smuggling in an answer book of a continuation sheet.
  - v. Taking out or arranging to send out an answer book or its any page or a continuation sheet.
  - vi. Replacing or getting replaced an answer book or its any page or continuation sheet during or after the examination.
  - vii. Getting impersonated by any person in examination.
  - viii. Deliberately disclosing one's identity or making any distinctive mark in the answer book for that purpose.
  - ix. Communicating with or talking to any other candidate or unauthorized person in or around the examination room during the course or the examination.
  - x. Communicating or attempting to communicate directly or through a relative, guardian and find with an examiner with the object of influencing him in the award of marks.
- b) Disorderly conduct in the examination includes:
  - i. Misbehaviour in connection with the examination, with the Superintendent, the Invigilator on duty or the other staff working at the Examination Center, or with any other candidate in or around the examination center, before, during or after the examination hour.
  - ii. Leaving the examination room before the expiry of half an hour or without handing over the answer book to the invigilator -in-charge or without signing the attendance sheet.
  - iii. Intentionally tearing off the answer book or a part there for a continuation sheet,
  - iv. Disturbing or disrupting the examination.
  - v. Inciting others to leave the examination room or to disturb or disrupt the examination.
  - vi. Carrying into the examination center any weapon of offence.

- c) No. candidate shall make use of any dishonest or unfair means or indulge in disorderly conduct in the examination.
- d) A candidate found guilty of the use off dishonest or unfair means or disorderly conduct in the examination may be disqualified from passing the examination for which he was a candidate, and may, in addition, be debarred from appearing at any future examination of the university for a further period to be stated or be expelled from the University and declared not a fit and proper person to be admitted to any further examination of the university.

#### **ORDINANCE XV -B** Maintenance of discipline among Students and University

- 1. All powers relating to discipline and disciplinary actions are vested in the Vice-Chancellor.
- 2. The Vice-Chancellor may delegate all or such powers as he/she deems proper to the Proctor and to such other persons as he/she may specify in this behalf.
- 3. Without prejudice to the generality of power to enforce discipline under the Ordinance the following shall amount to acts of gross indiscipline:
  - a. Physical assault, or threat to use physical force, against any member of the teaching and non-teaching staff of any Institution/Department and against any student within the University of Delhi
  - b. Carrying of, use of or threat to use of any weapons
  - c. Any violation of the provisions of the Civil Rights Protection Act, 1976
  - d. Violation of the status, dignity and honour of students belonging to the scheduled castes and tribes.
  - e. Any practice-whether verbal or otherwise-derogatory of women.
  - f. Any attempt at bribing or corruption in any manner.
  - g. Willful destruction of institutional property.
  - h. Creating ill-will or intolerance on religious or communal grounds.
  - Causing disruption in any manner of the academic functioning of the University system.
  - j. Prohibition of Ragging as per Ordinance XV-C.
- 4. Without prejudice to the generality of his/her powers relating to the maintenance of discipline and taking such action in the interest of maintaining discipline as may seem to him/her appropriate, the Vice-Chancellor, may in the exercise of his/her powers aforesaid order or direct that any student or students
  - a. be expelled; or
  - b. be, for a stated period rusticated; or
  - c. be not for a stated period, admitted to a course or courses of study in a College,

    Department or Institution of the University; or

- d. be fined with a sum of rupees that may be specified; or
- e. be debarred from taking a University or College or Departmental Examination or Examination for one or more years; or
- f. that the result of the student or students concerned in the examination or Examinations in which he/she or they have appeared be cancelled.
- 5. The Principals of the Colleges, Heads of the Halls, Deans of Faculties, Heads of Teaching Departments in the University, the Principal, School of Open Learning and Librarians shall have the authority to exercise all such disciplinary powers over students in their respective Colleges, Institutions, Faculties and Teaching Departments in the University as may be necessary for the proper conduct of the Institutions, Halls and teaching in the concerned Departments. They may exercise their authority through, or delegate authority to such of the teachers in their Colleges, Institutions or Departments as they may specify for these purposes.
- 6. Without prejudice to the powers of the Vice-Chancellor and the Proctor as aforesaid, detailed ruled of discipline and proper conduct shall be framed.
- 7. These rules may be supplemented, where necessary, by the Principals of Colleges, Heads of Halls, Deans of Faculties and Heads of Teaching Departments in this University. Each student shall be expected provide himself/herself with a copy of these rules.
- 8. At the time of admission, every student shall be required to sign a declaration that on admission he/she submits himself/herself to the disciplinary jurisdiction of the Vice-Chancellor and several authorities of the University who may be vested with the authority to exercise discipline under the Acts, the Statutes, the Ordinances and the rules rules that have been framed therein by the University.

#### **ORDINANCE XV-C** Prohibition and Punishment for Ragging

- 1. Ragging in any form is strictly prohibited, within the premises of College/Department or Institution and any part of Delhi University system as well as on public transport.
- 2. Any individual or collective act or practice of ragging constitutes gross indiscipline and shall be dealt with under this Ordinance.
- 3. Ragging for the purposes of this Ordinance, ordinarily means any act, conduct or practice by which dominant power or status of senior students is brought to bear on students freshly enrolled or students who are in any way considered junior or inferior by other students; and includes individual or collective acts or practices which
  - a. Involve physical assault or threat to use of physical force
  - b. Voilate the status, dignity and honour of women students

- c. Voilate the status, dignity and honour of students belonging to the scheduled caste and tribe
- d. Expose students to ridicule and contempt and affect their self-esteem
- e. Entail verbal abuse and aggression, indecent gestures and obscene behavior.
- 4. The Principal of a College, the Head of the Department or an Institution, the authorities of College, or University Hostel or Halls of Residence shall take immediate action on any information of the occurrence of ragging.
- 5. Notwithstanding anything in Clause (4) above, the Proctor may also suomoto enquire into any incident of ragging and make a report to the Vice-Chancellor of the identity of those who have engaged in ragging and the nature of the incident.
- 6. The Proctor may also submit an initial report establishing the identity of the perpetrators of ragging and the nature of the ragging incident.
- 7. If the Principal of a College or Head of the Department or Institution or the Proctor is satisfied that for some reason, to be recorded in writing, it is not reasonably practical to hold such an enquiry, he/she may so advise the Vice-Chancellor accordingly.
- 8. When the Vice-Chancellor is satisfied that it is not expedient to hold such an enquiry, his/her decision shall be final.
- 9. On the receipt of a report under Clause (5) or (6) or a determination by the relevant authority under clause (7) disclosing the occurrence of ragging incidents described in Clause 3(a), (b) and (c), the Vice-Chancellor shall direct or order rustication of a student or students for a specific number of years.
- 10. The Vice-Chancellor may in other cases of ragging order or direct that any student or students be expelled or be not for a stated period, admitted to a course of study in a college, departmental examination for one or more years or that the results of the student or students concerned in the examination or examinations in which they appeared be cancelled.
- 11. In case any students who have obtained degrees or diplomas of Delhi University are found guilty; under this Ordinance, appropriate action will be taken under Statute 15 for withdrawal of degrees or diploma conferred by the University.
- 12. For the purpose of this Ordinance, abetment to ragging whether by way of any act, practice or incitement of ragging will also amount to ragging.
- 13. All Institutions within the Delhi University system shall be obligated to carry out instruction/ directions issued under this Ordinance, and to give aid assistance to the Vice-Chancellor to achieve the effective implementation of the Ordinance.

Note: Order of the Vice-Chancellor in pursuance of Ordinance XV-C:

Where incident (s) of ragging are reported to the Vice-Chancellor by any authority under this Ordinance, the students (s) involved in ragging, shall be expelled for a specified term, designated in the order. Non-students involved in reports of ragging will be proceeded with under the criminal law of India; they will also be rendered ineligible for period of five years from seeking enrolment in any of the institutions of the University of Delhi. Students against whom necessary action is taken under this note, will be given post decisional hearing, with strict adherence to the rules of natural justice.

The students in distress can call the 'National Anti-Ragging' helpline 1800-180-5522 or email at helpline@antiragging.in

# **ORDINANCE XV-D** The Sexual Harassment of women at work place (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013.

An Act to provide protection against sexual harassment of women at workplace and for the prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment and for matters connected therewith incidental thereto.

WHEREAS sexual harassment results in violation of the fundamental rights of a woman to equality under articles 14 and 15 of the Constitution of India and her right to life and to live with dignity under article 21 of the Constitution and right to practice any profession or to carry on any occupation, trade or business which includes a right to a safe environment free from sexual harassment.

AND WHEREAS the protection against sexual harassment and the right to work with dignity are universally recognized human rights by international conventions and instruments such as Convention on the Elimination of all forms of discrimination against Women, which has been ratified on the 25th June, 1993 by the Government of India.

AND WHEREAS it is expedient to make provisions for giving effect to the said Convention for protection of women against sexual harassment at workplace.

#### Section 9 - Complaint of sexual harassment.

1. Any aggrieved woman may make in writing a complaint of sexual harassment at workplace to the Internal Committee within a period of three months from the date of incident and in case of a series of incidents within a period of three months from the date of last incident:

Provided that where such complaint cannot be made in writing, the Presiding officer or any member of the Internal Committee shall render all reasonable assistance to the woman for making the complaint in writing:

Provided further that the Internal Committee may for the reasons to be recorded in writing, extend the time limit not exceeding three months, if it is satisfied that the circumstances were such which prevented the woman from filing a complaint within the said period.

2. Where the aggrieved woman is unable to make a complaint on account of her physical or mental incapacity or death or otherwise, her legal heir or such other person as may be prescribed may make a complaint under this section.

#### Section 14 - Punishment for false or malicious complaint and false evidence.

1. Where the Internal Committee arrives at a conclusion that the allegation against the respondents is malicious or the aggrieved woman or any other person making the complaint has made the complaint knowing it to be false or the aggrieved woman or any other person making the complaint has produced any forged or misleading document, it may recommend to the employer or the District Officer as the case may be to take action against the woman or the person who has made the complaint under sub-section (1) or sub-section (2) of section 9 as the case may be, in accordance with the provisions of the service rules applicable to her or him or where no such service rules exist, in such manner as may be prescribed:

Provided that a mere inability to substantiate a complaint or provide adequate proof need not attract action against the complainant under this section:

Provided further that the malicious intent on parts of the complainant shall be established after an inquiry in accordance with the procedure prescribed, before any action is recommended.

2. Where the Internal Committee arrives at a conclusion that during the inquiry any witness has given false evidence or produced any forged or misleading document, it may recommend to the employer of the witness or the District Officer as the case may be to take action in accordance with the provisions of the service rules applicable to the said witness or where no such service rules exist in such manner as may be prescribed.

For further details, please see the website http: indiacode.nic.in/acts-in-pdf/142013.pdf.

**Rederess of Grievance of Students** 

As per UGC notification dt 6.5.19, grievance means complaints made by an aggrieved student in report of the following

- i. Admission contrary to merit determined in accordance with the declared admission policy of the institution.
- ii. Irregularity in the process under the declared admission policy of the institution.
- iii. Refusal admit in accordance with the declared admission policy of the institution.
- iv. Non-publication of prospectus by the institution in accordance with the provisions of these regulations.
- v. Publication by the institution of any information in the prospectus, which is false or misleading and not based on facts.
- vi. Withholding of, or refusal to return, any document in the form of certificates or degree, diploma or any other award or other document deposited by a student for the purpose of seeking admission in such institution, with a view to induce or compel such student to pay any fee or fees in respect or any course or program of study which such student does not intend to pursue.
- vii. Demand of money in excess of that specified to be charged in the declared admission policy of the institution.
- viii. Violation by the institution or any law for the time being in force to regard to reservation of seats in admission to different category of students.
  - ix. Nonpayment or delay in payment of scholarships or financial aid admissible to any students under the declared admission policy of such institution, or under the conditions, if any, prescribed by the Commission.
  - x. Delay by the institution in the conduct or examinations, or declaration of results, beyond the schedule specified in the academic calender of the institution, or in such calendar prescribed by the Commission.
- xi. Failure by the institution to provide student amenities as set out in the prospectus, or is required to be extended by the institution under any provisions of law for the time being in force.
- xii. Non-transparent or unfair practices adopted by the institution for the evaluation of students.
- xiii. Delay in, or denial of, the refund of fees due to a student who withdraws admission within the time mentioned in the prospectus or as may be notified by the Commission.
- xiv. Complaints of alleged discrimination of students from the Scheduled Caste, the Scheduled Tribes. Other Backward Classes. Women Minority or persons with disabilities categories.
- xv. Denial of quality education as promised at the time of admission or required to be provided

xvi. Harassment or victimization of a student, other than cases of harassment, which are to be proceeded against under the penal provisions of any law for the time being in force.

An aggrieved student may contact the Grievance redressal committee.

### **Courses of Study**

### **Structure of Choice Based Credit System**

B.A/B.Com/B.Sc.	B.Com (H)/B.Sc.(H) B.A(H)			
Core Course (12 papers of each 6 Credits) 4 Theory + 2 Practical/5Theory + 1Tu	Core Course (14 papers, each 6 Credits) 4 Th + 2 Practical / 5 Th + 1Tu			
<ul> <li>Discipline Specific (4 papers, each 6 credits) (Semester V, VI) 4 Th + 2 Prac/5 Th + 1 Tu</li> <li>Interdisciplinary (GE) (2 papers, each 6 credits) (Semester V, VI) 4 Th + 2 Prac/5 Th+</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Discipline Specific (4 papers each 6 credits)         (Semester V, VI) 4 Th + 2 Prac/5 Th+ 1Tu</li> <li>Interdisciplinary (GE) (4 papers, each 6 credits) (Semester I-IV) 4 Th+2 Prac/5</li> </ul>			
1Tu (Dissertation/Project work in place of 1 elective in 6th Semester)	Th+1Tu  (Dissertation/Project work in place of 1 elective in 6th Semester)			
Ability Enhancement Course Compulsory (2 papers, each 4 credits) (Semester-I, II)	Ability Enhancement Course Compulsory 2 papers, each 4 credits) (Semester I, II)			
<ul> <li>Environment Science</li> <li>English Communication / MIL</li> <li>Skill based (4 papers, each 4 credits) (Semester III-VI)</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Environment Science</li> <li>English Communication/MIL</li> <li>Skill based (2 papers, each 4 credits) (Semester III, IV)</li> </ul>			
Total Credits: 132	Total Credits: 148			

\* Students of B.Sc. Life Science to choose equal number of papers from Botany, Zoology, Chemistry. Those of B.Sc. Physical Science from Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics & of B.Sc. Physical Science, Computer Science from Physics, Computer Science & Mathematics.

#### Note:

Core Couse B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. 03 papers per semester (I-IV)

Core Course B.A. (H) / B.Sc.(H)/B.Com.(H) 2 papers per semester (I, II, V, VI)

Core Course B.A. (H)/B.Com. (H)/B.Sc.(H) 3 papers per Semester (III, IV)

For Practical Labs 4periods/week = 2 credits

- Students of B.Sc. (Hons) Botany and B.Sc. (Hons) Zoology may take into consideration the eligibility condition for admission in Post Graduate courses in various institutions while opting for GE papers.
- Students of B.Sc. (H)/B.A.(H)/B.Com.(H) in order to be eligible for Post Graduation in another Discipline may opt of Generic Elective of a particular subject in each semester to earn 24 credits in the concerned discipline.

- Core & Collective Papers: End Semester Exam, 50% evaluation for practicals. Remaining 50% evaluation on basis of number of experiments carried out.
- Skill Enhancement Papers (Department Specific): Practicals/hands on traning/fieldwork
  - o 2 Credits (Sciences & Mathematical Sciences);
  - 1 credit (humanities & social sciences)

SEC: Continuation evaluation 20 marks
 Attendance 5 marks
 End Semester Exam 75 marks

### **Ability Enhancement Compulsory Course**

Course	Environme	ental Science	[(Pb, BN, L PS/H * for those wh	Eng/MIL JR, Skt, HN (in lieu IS/Eco/Ph)*] o have not studied HN eyond 8th
	Sem I	Sem II	Sem I	Sem II
BA	٧	_	_	V
BA HN(H)	٧	_	_	V
BA EN(H)	٧	_	_	V
BA Pol. Sc. (H)	_	٧	٧	_
BA His. (H)	_	٧	٧	_
BA Eco(H)	_	٧	٧	_
BA Geo(H)	_	٧	٧	_
B.Com.	_	٧	٧	_
B.Com.(H)	٧	_	_	V
B.Sc. LS	_	٧	٧	_
B.Sc. PS	٧	_	_	V
B.Sc. PS(CS)	_	٧	٧	_
BSc Bot(H)	٧	_	_	V
BSc Zoo(H)	٧	_	_	V
BSc Phy(H)	_	٧	٧	_
BSc Chem(H)	٧	_	_	V
BSc Maths(H)	_	٧	٧	_
BSc Comp. Science (H)	٧	_	_	V
BA Philosophy (H)	٧	_	_	٧
BA Punjabi (H)	_	٧	٧	_
BA Urdu (H)	_	٧	٧	_
BA Sanskrit(H)	_	٧	٧	_

#### **B.A. Combination**

1 (a) MIL: HN/PB/UR/BN/SKT (SemI/IV)

Eng (Sem II/III)

1 (b) In lieu of MIL: HS/PS/ECO/PH

Note: Choose option against 1 (a) or 1 (b); 1 (b) only for those who have not studied HN beyond 8th;

Option be different from core 2 & 3

Seats allocated to different disciplines in BA (Prog.) Admission

Core 2 Core 3	Bn	Eng	Com	Geo	HN	HS	Mth	Ph	PS	Pb	SKT	UR	TOT AL
Economics	0	7	22	5	0	5	12	6	4	6	0	6	73
Geography	5	0	0	0	7	5	10	0	4	0	6	0	37
History	9	7	0	0	8	0	0	8	7	8	8	8	63
Political Scienec	11	8	0	0	7	0	0	8	0	8	8	8	58
	25	22	22	5	22	10	22	22	15	22	22	22	231

Choose any one from the 4 boxes against core paper 2 & any one subject against core paper 3 in the respective box.

#### Abbreviations:

HN	-	Hindi	Pb	-	Punjabi
Ur	-	Urdu	Bn	-	Bengali
Skt	-	Sanskrit	HS	-	History
PS	-	Political Science	Eco	-	Economics
Ph	-	Philosophy	Eng	-	English

#### **Course Structure (All Courses)**

The GE papers in the course are as specified separately, by choice.

Note: The College reserves the right to change the number of options offered and titles of specific papers in any semester, within the framework of the University of Delhi CBCS Syllabus.

B. Sc. (H) Botany							
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)						
er I	C	DSC1	Microbiology and Phycology				
ster	Core	DSC2	Biomolecules and Cell Biology				
nes	AECC	AECC1	Environmental Studies (EVS)				
Semester I	GE	GE1					
ır	C	DSC3	Mycology and Phytopathology				
ste [	Core	DSC4	Archegoniate				
Semester II	AECC	AECC2	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL				
Se	GE	GE2					
	Core	DSC5	Anatomy of Angiosperms				
Ш		DSC6	Economic Botany				
e <b>r</b> ]		DSC7	Genetics				
Semester III	SEC	SEC1	Ethno Botany				
m		(any	Intellectual Property Rights				
Š	O.F.	one)	Interesting Troperty Tugino				
	GE	GE3	261 1 201				
1	Core	DSC8	Molecular Biology				
. I		DSC9	Ecology				
ter		DSC10	Plant Systematics				
nes	SEC	SEC2 (any	Bio Fertilizers				
Semester IV	BEC	one)	Medicinal Botany				
01	GE	GE4					
	Core	DSC11	Reproductive Biology of Angiosperms				
>	Core	DSC12	Plant Physiology				
ter			Analytical Techniques in Plant				
ıesı		DSE1	Sciences				
Semester V	DSE		XXXXXXXXXX Bio Statistics				
<b>9</b> 2		DSE2					
		DSC13	Plant Metabolism				
	Core	DSC13	Plant Biotechnology				
· [		DSC14	Industrial and Environmental				
ter		DSE3	Microbiology				
nes	DSE	DOLO	xxxxxxxx				
Semester VI	DGE		Bio informatics				
		DSE4	xxxxxxxxx				

	B. Sc. (H) Chemistry					
Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)						
·I	C	DSC1	Inorganic Chemistry-I			
ter	Core	DSC2	Physical Chemistry-I			
nes	AECC	AECC1	Environmental Studies (EVS)			
Semester I	GE	GE1				
ır	Como	DSC3	Organic Chemistry-I			
ste	Core	DSC4	Physical Chemistry-II			
Semester II	AECC	AECC2	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL			
Se	GE	GE2				
	Core	DSC5	Inorganic Chemistry-II			
		DSC6	Organic Chemistry-II			
er ]		DSC7	Physical Chemistry-III			
est	SEC	SEC1	Basic Analytical Chemistry			
Semester III		(any one)	Chemistry of Cosmetics and Perfumes			
<b>J</b> 2	GE	GE3				
		DSC8	Inorganic Chemistry-III			
IV	Core	DSC9	Organic Chemistry-III			
er		DSC10	Physical Chemistry-IV			
est		SEC2	Analytical Clinical Biochemistry			
Semester IV	SEC	(any one)	Chemical Technology & Society			
	GE	GE4				
	Core	DSC11	Organic Chemistry –IV			
r V	Core	DSC12	Physical Chemistry –V			
ste		DSE1	Novel Inorganic Solids			
Semester V	DSE	DSL1	xxxxxxxxx			
Seı	DOL	DSE2	Green Chemistry			
		DSLZ	Industrial Chemicals and Environment			
	Core	DSC13	Inorganic Chemistry-IV			
<b>N</b>	Corc	DSC14	Organic Chemistry-V			
Semester V		DSE3	Analytical Methods in Chemistry			
ne	DSE		XXXXXXXXX			
Sei	2,511	DSE4	Polymer Chemistry			
_		DULT	Application of Computers in Chemistry			

	B. Sc. (H) Computer Science						
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)						
Semester I	Core	DSC1	Programming Fundamentals using C++				
est	AECC	DSC2	Computer System Architecture				
em	AECC	AECC1	Environmental Studies (EVS)				
Š	GE	GE1					
er	Core	DSC3	Programming in JAVA				
est		DSC4	Discrete Structures				
Semester II	AECC	AECC2	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL				
S	GE	GE2					
		DSC5	Data Structures				
Ш	Core	DSC6	Operating Systems				
er		DSC7	Computer Networks				
est	~- ~	SEC1	Web Design and Development				
Semester III	SEC	(any one)	Programming in Python				
	GE	GE3					
	Core	DSC8	Design and Analysis of Algorithms				
IV		DSC9	Software Engineering				
er		DSC10	Database Management Systems				
est		SEC2	Android Programming				
Semester IV	SEC	(any one)	Introduction to R Programming				
	GE	GE4					
	Core	DSC11	Internet Technologies				
>		DSC12	Theory of Computation				
Semester V		DSE1	Data Analysis and Visualization  System Programming				
me	DSE		Combinatorial Optimization				
Se	DOL	DSE2	Digital Image Processing				
		DOLL	Microprocessors				
		DSC13	Artificial Intelligence				
	Core	DSC14	Computer Graphics				
· VI			Information Security     Data Mining				
Semester VI	DSE	DSE3	Advanced Algorithms     Machine Learning				
Ser	DSE	Der 4	Deep Learning				
		DSE4	<ul><li> Unix Network Programming</li><li> Project Work/ Dissertation</li></ul>				

	B. Sc. (H) Mathematics						
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)						
r I	Core	DSC1	Calculus				
ster	Core	DSC2	Algebra				
ne	AECC GE	AECC1	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL				
Semester I	GE	GE1					
ır	Core	DSC3	Real Analysis				
este I		DSC4	Differential Equations				
Semester II	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)				
Se	GE	GE2					
		DSC5	Theory of Real Functions				
Ш	Core	DSC6	Group Theory-I				
er		DSC7	Multivariate Calculus				
est	SEC	SEC1	La Tex & HTML				
Semester III		(any one)	xxxxxxxxx				
	GE	GE3					
		DSC8	Partial Differential Equations				
IV	Core	DSC9	Riemann Integration & Series of functions				
ter	0010	DSC10	Ring Theory & Linear Algebra-I				
Semester IV	SEC	SEC2 (any	Computer Algebra Systems & Related Software				
S		one)	xxxxxxxxx				
	GE	GE4					
	Core	DSC11	Metric Spaces				
r V	Core	DSC12	Group Theory-II				
Semester V		DSE1	Numerical Method				
me	DSE	DOLI	C++ Programming				
Sei	Dol	DSE2	Discrete Mathematics				
			Cryptograph and Network Security				
	Core	DSC13	Complex Analysis				
VI		DSC14	Ring Theory & Linear Algebra-I				
er		DSE3	Probability and Statistics				
Semester VI	D.C.		Mechanics				
em	DSE		Number Theory				
S		DSE4	Linear Programming and Theory of games				

	B. Sc. (H) Physics					
Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)						
·I	<b>C</b>	DSC1	Mathematical Physics-I			
ster	Core	DSC2	Mechanics			
nes	AECC	AECC1	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL			
Semester I	GE	GE1				
ır	Como	DSC3	Electricity and Magnetism			
este I	Core	DSC4	Waves and Optics			
Semester II	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)			
Se	GE	GE2				
	Core	DSC5	Mathematical Physics-II			
		DSC6	Thermal Physics			
er ]		DSC7	Digital Systems and Applications			
est	SEC	SEC1	Computation Physics Skills			
Semester III		(any one)	Electrical circuits and Network Skills			
<b>J</b> 2	GE	GE3				
		DSC8	Mathematical Physics III			
2	Core	DSC9	Elements of Modern Physics			
Semester IV		DSC10	Analog Systems and Applications			
est		SEC2	Basic instrumentation Skills			
em	SEC	(any	Renewable Energy & Energy			
Š	~-	one)	Harvesting			
	GE	GE4				
7	Core	DSC11	Quantum Mechanics and Applications			
ı.		DSC12	Solid State Physics			
ste		DSE1	Advanced Mathematical Physics			
Semester V	DSE		Nuclear and particle physics			
Se		DSE2	Physics of devices and communication			
		Dagaa	XXXXXXXXXX			
Ι	Core	DSC13	Electromagnetic Theory			
r V		DSC14	Statistical Mechanics			
Semester VI		DSE3	Advanced Mathematical Physics-II			
me	DSE		Communication System			
Sei		DSE4	Classical Dynamics			
		DULT	XXXXXXXXXX			

	B. Sc. (H) Zoology						
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)						
Semester I	Core	DSC1	Non-chordates 1: Protista to Pseudo Coelomates				
		DSC2	Principles of Ecology				
em	AECC GE	AECC1	Environmental Studies (EVS)				
Š		GE1					
ır	C	DSC3	Non-chordates II: Coelomates				
sste [	Core	DSC4	Cell Biology				
Semester II	AECC	AECC2	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL				
Se	GE	GE2					
		DSC5	Diversity of Chordates				
·III	Sec SEC	DSC6	Physiology: Controlling and Coordinating Systems				
ter		DSC7	Fundamental of Biochemistry				
nes		SEC1	Apiculture				
Sen		(any one)	Medical Diagnostics				
	GE	GE3					
	Core	DSC8	Comparative Anatomy of Vertebrates				
2		DSC9	Physiology: Life Sustaining Systems				
er]		DSC10	Biochemistry of Metabolic Process				
Semester IV		SEC2	Research Methodology				
S <b>m</b>	SEC	(any	Sericulture				
Š		one)	Aquarium Fish keeping				
	GE	GE4					
	Core	DSC11	Molecular Biology				
>		DSC12	Principles of Genetics				
ter		DSE1	Animal Behaviour and Chronobiology				
Semester V			Biology of insect				
en	DSE		Computational Biology				
S		DSE2	Endocrinology     Immunology				
	Core	DSC13	Development Biology				
V	Core	DSC14	Evolutionary Biology				
ter		DSE3	Animal Biotechnology				
ıesı	DCE	DSES	Basics of Neuroscience				
Semester VI	DSE	DCE4	Fish and Fisheries				
<b>S</b> 2		DSE4	Parasitology Reproductive Biology				

	B.Sc. Life Science						
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)						
	Core Core	DSC1 Botany I	Biodiversity (Microbes, Algae, Fungi and Archegoniate)				
ster I		DSC2 Zoology I	Animal Diversity				
Semester I		DSC3 Chemistry I	Atomic Structure, Bonding, General Organic Chemistry & Aliphatic Hydrocarbons				
	AECC	AECC1	English/Hindi/MIL				
Ш		DSC4 Botany II	Plant Ecology and Taxonomy				
Semester II	Core	DSC5 Zoology II	Comparative Anatomy and Developmental Biology of Vertebrates				
Sem		DSC6 Chemistry II	Chemical Energetics, Equilibria & Functional Group Organic				
	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)				
	Core Core	DSC7 Botany III	Plant Anatomy and Embryology				
I		DSC8 Zoology III	Physiology and Biochemistry				
ester II		DSC9 Chemistry III	Solutions, Phase Equilibria Conductance, Electrochemistry & Functional Group Organic Chemistry				
Sen			Bio Fertilizers				
01	SEC	SEC1 (any one)	Apiculture     Medical Diagnostics				
			<ul><li>Basic Analytical Chemistry</li><li>Chemistry of Cosmetics and Perfumes</li></ul>				
		DSC10 Botany IV	Plant Physiology and Metabolism				
Λ	Core	DSC11 Zoology IV	Genetics and Evolutionary Biology				
Semester IV		DSC12 Chemistry IV	S and p-block elements, States of matter & Chemical kinetics				
eme			Medicinal Biology				
S		SEC2	Public Health and Hygiene     Sericulture				
	SEC	(any one)	Aquarium Fish keeping				
			Analytical Clinical Biochemistry     Chemical Technology & Society				
		DSE1	Cell and Molecular Biology				
r V		Botany I	Bio informatics Applied Zoology				
Semester V	DSE	DSE2 Zoology I	Animal Biotechnology     Reproductive Biology				
Sei	Ser	DSE3 Chemistry I	Chemistry of d block elements, Quantum Chem & Spectroscopy				

	SEC		Ethno Botany
		SEC3	Apiculture     Medical Diagnostics
		(any one)	<ul><li>Pharmaceutical Chemistry</li><li>Pesticide Chemistry</li><li>Green Methods in Chemistry</li></ul>
		DSE4	Economic Botany and Biotechnology
		Botany II  DSE5 Zoology II	Analytical Techniques in Plant Science
			Aquatic Biology
Semester VI	<b>DSE</b>		<ul><li>Immunology</li><li>Insect, Vector and diseases</li></ul>
ter		DSE6	Polymer Chemistry
nes		Chemistry II	Analytical methods in Chemistry
Ser	SEC		Intellectual Property Rights
		C SEC4 (any one)	<ul><li>Public Health and Hygiene</li><li>Sericulture</li><li>Aquarium Fish keeping</li></ul>

	B.Sc. Physical Science (Chemistry)				
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)				
. I		DSC1 Chemistry I	Atomic Structure, Bonding, General Organic Chemistry & Aliphatic Hydrocarbons		
Semester I	Core	DSC2 Physics I	Mechanics l		
Sen		DSC3 Mathematics I	Calculus & Matrices		
	AECC	AECC1	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
П	Core	DSC4 Chemistry II	Chemical Energetics, Equilibria & Functional Group Organic		
Semester II		DSC5 Physics II	Electricity and Magnetism		
Seme		DSC6 Mathematics II	Calculus & Geometry		
	AECC	AECC2	English/Hindi/MIL		
er III		DSC7 Chemistry III	Solutions, Phase Equilibria Conductance, Electrochemistry & Functional Group Organic Chemistry		
Semester III	Core	DSC8 Physics III	Thermal Physics and Statistical Mechanics		
Sei		DSC9 Mathematics III	Real Analysis		

	SEC	SEC1 (any one)	<ul> <li>Basic Analytical Chemistry</li> <li>Chemistry of Cosmetics and Perfumes</li> <li>Computation Physics Skills</li> <li>Mathematical Typesetting System Latex</li> </ul>
		DSC10 Chemistry IV	S and p-block elements, States of matter & Chemical kinetics
IV	Core	DSC11 Physics IV	Waves and Optics
Semester IV		DSC12 Mathematics IV	Algebra
Sei	SEC	SEC2	Analytical Clinical Biochemistry     Chemical Technology & Society
		(any one)	Electrical circuit Network skills Computer Algebra System
		DSE1 Chemistry I	Chemistry of d block elements, Quantum Chem & Spectroscopy
ν.	DSE	DSE2 Phsyics I	Digital Analog and instrumentation Elements of Modern Physics
Semester V		DSE3 Mathematics I	Differential Equations Mechanics & Discreet Maths
Ser	SEC	SEC3 (any one)	Pharmaceutical Chemistry     Pesticide Chemistry     Green Methods in Chemistry
			Basic Instrumentation Skills
			Statistical Software R
		DSE4 Chemistry II	Polymer Chemistry  Analytical methods in Chemistry
VI	DSE	DSE5	Solid State Physics
er		Physics II	Nuclear and Particle Physics
Semester VI		DSE6 Mathematics II	Numerical methods
Ser		Madicinatics II	Probability & Statistics Fuel Chemistry
	SEC	SEC4	Renewable energy & Energy harvesting
		(any one)	Transportation & Network flow problems

	B.Sc. Physical Science (Computer Science)				
		Three Year (	Course of Study (2020 – 2021)		
I		DSC1 Computer Science I	Problem Solving using Computers		
Semester I	Core	DSC2 Physics I	Mechanics 1		
Sen		DSC3 Mathematics I	Calculus & Matrices		
	AECC	AECC1	English/Hindi/MIL		
П		DSC4 Computer Science II	Database Management Systems		
Semester II	Core	DSC5 Physics II	Electricity and Magnetism		
Sen		DSC6 Mathematics II	Calculus & Geometry		
	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
		DSC7 Computer Science III	Operating System		
Ш	Core	DSC8 Physics III	Thermal Physics and Statistical Mechanics		
Semester III		DSC9 Mathematics III	Real Analysis		
Se	SEC	SEC1 (any one)	<ul><li>Data Analysis using Python Programming</li><li>Introduction to R Programming</li></ul>		
			Computation Physics Skills		
		2010	Mathematical Typesetting System Latex		
		DSC10 Computer Science IV	Computer System Architecture		
·IV	Core	DSC11 Physics IV	Waves and Optics		
Semester IV		DSC12 Mathematics IV	Algebra		
Š	SEC.	SEC2	<ul><li>Programming in C++</li><li>Programming in Java</li></ul>		
	SEC	(any one)	Electrical circuit Network skills		
			Computer Algebra System		
r V		DSE1 Computer Science I	Data Structures  Digital Image Processing		
Semester V	DSE	DSE2 Phsyics I	Digital Analog and instrumentation  Elements of Modern Physics		
Ser		DSE3 Mathematics I	Differential Equations  Mechanics & Discreet Maths		

	SEC	SEC3 (any one)	<ul> <li>Programming in C++</li> <li>Programming in Java</li> <li>Basic instrumentation skills Semester</li> <li>Statistical Software R</li> </ul>
		DSE4 Computer Science II	Computer Networks  Analysis of Algorithms Project Work / Dissertation
VI	DSE	DSE5 Physics II	Solid State Physics Nuclear and Particle Physics
Semester		DSE6 Mathematics II	Numerical methods Probability & Statistics
Sen	SEC	SEC SEC4 (any one)	Android Programming     PHP Programming
			Renewable energy & Energy harvesting  Transportation & Network flow problems

B.Com. (Hons.)					
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)				
r I	Core	DSC1	Financial Accounting		
ste	Core	DSC2	Business Laws		
me	AECC	AECC1	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
Semester I	GE	GE1			
er	Core	DSC3	Corporate Accounting		
Semester II	Core	DSC4	Corporate Laws		
I	AECC	AECC2	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL		
Š	GE	GE2			
		DSC5	Human Resource Management		
	Core	DSC6	Income-tax Law and Practice		
Semester III	0010	DSC7	Management Principles and Applications		
ıesı		SEC1	E-Commerce		
Sen	SEC	(any one)	Training Development		
	GE	GE3			
		DSC8	Cost Accounting		
>	Core	DSC9	Computer Applications in Business		
ır I		DSC10	Business Mathematics		
este		SEC2	Entrepreneurship		
Semester IV	SEC	(any one)	Collective Bargaining and Negotiation		
N	G.E.		Skills		
	GE	GE4	D: :1 (3/1 ):		
	Core	DSC11	Principles of Marketing Fundamentals of Financial		
>	Core	DSC12	Management Thianeral		
Semester V		DSE1	Management Accounting		
me	DOE		Organisational Behaviour		
Se	DSE	DSE2	Financial Markets Institution and Financial Service		
			Advertising		
	Core	DSC13	Auditing and Corporate Governance		
1/	Core	DSC14	Goods Service Tax & Customs Law		
er /		DSE3	Fundamentals of Investment		
Semester VI		DSES	Consumer Affairs and Customer Care		
em	DSE		International Business		
Se		DSE4	Business Research Methods & Project Work		

B.Com. Programme					
Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)					
н			English Language		
ter	Core	DSC1	Financial Accounting		
Semester I		DSC2	Business Organisation and Management		
Sei	AECC	AECC1	English/Hindi/MIL		
I			Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL/in Lieu		
er I	Core	DSC3	Business Laws		
est		DSC4	Business Mathematics and Statistics		
Semester II	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
П			Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL/in Lieu		
er I	Core	DSC5	Company Law		
Semester III		DSC6	Income Tax Law and Practice		
em	SEC	SEC1	Computer Applications in Business		
S	520	(any one)	Cyber Crimes and Laws		
[V	-		English Language		
er ]	Core	DSC7	Corporate Accounting		
Semester IV		DSC8	Cost Accounting		
em	SEC	SEC2	E-Commerce		
<b>9</b> 1		(any one)	Investing in Stock Markets		
		DSE1	Human Resource Management		
1			Principle of Marketing     Audition and appropriate Community		
ır V	DSE		Auditing and corporate Governance		
este		DSE2	Fundamentals of Financial Management		
Semester V		ar.co	Training and Development		
Se	SEC	SEC3 (any one)	Entrepreneurship		
	GE	GE1	Advertising		
	GE	GEI	Management Accounting		
		DSE4	Financial Markets and Institutions		
VI	DSE		International Business		
er		DSE5	Organisation Behaviour		
Semester VI			Personal Selling and Salesmanship		
em	SEC	SEC4	Collective Bargaining and Negotiation		
S	SEC	(any one)	Skills		
	GE	GE2			

	B.A. (H) Economics				
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)				
Ι		DSC1	Introductory Microeconomics		
Semester I	Core	DSC2	Mathematical Methods for Economics-I		
me	AECC	AECC1	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL		
Se	GE	GE1			
П		DSC3	Introductory Macroeconomics		
Semester II	Core	DSC4	Mathematical Methods for Economics-II		
me	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
Se	GE	GE2			
		DSC5	Intermediate Microeconomics-I		
Ш	Core	DSC6	Intermediate Macroeconomics-I		
er ]		DSC7	Statistical Methods for Economics		
est		SEC1	Data Analysis		
Semester III	SEC	(any one)	Contemporary Economic Issues		
	GE	GE3			
		DSC8	Intermediate Microeconomics-II		
IV	Core	DSC9	Intermediate Macroeconomics-II		
er		DSC10	Introductory Econometrics		
est	SEC	SEC2	Research Methodology		
Semester IV		(any one)	xxxxxxxxxx		
	GE	GE4			
	Core	DSC11	Indian Economy-I		
>	Core	DSC12	Development Economics-I		
ter			Applied Econometrics		
Semester V	DSE	DSE1	Economics history of India (1857-1947)		
S		DSE2	Public Economics		
			International Economics		
	Core	DSC13	Indian Economy-II		
· V		DSC14	Development Economics-II		
ter		DSE3	Financial Economics		
nes	DSE	DOLO	Environmental Economics		
Semester VI	DSE	DSE4	Money and financial Markets		
		DSE4	Comparative Economic Development		

	B.A. (H) English				
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)				
r I	Core	DSC1	Indian Classical Literature		
ste	Corc	DSC2	European Classical Literature		
me	AECC	AECC1	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
Se	GE	GE1			
П		DSC3	Indian Writing in English		
Semester II Semester I	Core	DSC4	British Poetry and Drama: 14th to 17th Centuries		
em	AECC	AECC2	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL		
Š	GE	GE2			
		DSC5	American Literature		
П	Core	DSC6	Popular Literature		
Semester III	0010	DSC7	British Poetry and Drama: 17th and 18th Centuries		
nes	~ ~	SEC1	Translation Studies		
Ser	SEC	(any one)	Literature in Cross Cultural Encounters		
	GE	GE3			
	Core	DSC8	British Literature: 18th century		
IV		DSC9	British Romantic Literature		
ter		DSC10	British Literature: 19th century		
ıesı	SEC	SEC2	English Language Teaching		
Semester IV	SEC	(any one)	Modes of Creative Writing Poetry, Fiction and Drama		
01	GE	GE4			
		DSC11	Women's Writing		
Λ	Core	DSC12	British Literature: The Early 20th Century		
nester V		DSE1	Literary Criticism  19th Century European Realism		
Sem	DSE	DSE2	Modern Indian Writing in English translation		
			British Literature Post World War-II		
]	Core	DSC13	Modern European Drama		
· V	Corc	DSC14	Postcolonial Literatures		
iter		DSE3	Partition Literature		
nes	DSE		Autobiography		
Semester VI	DSE	DSE4	Literary Theory		
		DOLI	Travel Writing		

	B.A. (H) Geography				
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)				
Į.	Como	DSC1	Geomorphology		
ster	Core	DSC2	Cartographic Techniques (Practical)		
me	AECC	AECC1	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL		
Semester I	GE	GE1			
Semester II	Core	DSC3	Human Geography		
est I	Core	DSC4	Thematic Cartography (Practical)		
em) I	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
Š	GE	GE2			
		DSC5	Climatology		
Ш	Core	DSC6	Statistical Methods in Geography (Practical)		
er		DSC7	Geography of India		
Semester III	SEC	SEC1 (any one)	Geographic Information System (Practical)  Advanced Spatial Statistical		
			Techniques		
	GE	GE3			
	Core	DSC8	Economic Geography		
2		DSC9	Environment Geography		
Semester IV		DSC10	Field Work and Research Methology (Practical)		
me	SEC	SEC2	Introduction to GIScience (Practical)		
Se		(any one)	Thematic Atlas (Practical)		
	GE	GE4			
	Core	DSC11	Regional Planning and Development		
Semester V	Core	DSC12	Remote Sensing and GIS (Practical)		
ste		DSE1	Population Geography		
me	DSE	2021	Resource Geography		
Se	202	DSE2	Urban Geography		
			Agricultural Geography		
		DSC13	Evolution of Geographical Thought		
ır VI	Core	DSC14	Disaster Management based Project Work (Practical)		
Semester VI	20-	DSE3	Geography of Health and Wellbeing Political Geography		
Se	DSE	DSE4	Hydrology and Oceanography Social Geography		

	B.A. (H) Hindi				
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)				
Ι		DSC1	Hindi Bhasha or Uski Lipi Ka Itihas		
Semester I	Core	DSC2	Hindi Kavita Adikalin Avam Bhakti Kavya		
em	AECC	AECC1	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
S	GE	GE1			
Semester II	Core	DSC3	Hindi Sahitya ka itihas Aadikal or Madhyakal		
est		DSC4	Hindi Kavita Ritikalin Kavya		
em	AECC	AECC2	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL		
Š	GE	GE2			
		DSC5	Hindi Sahitya Ka Itihas Adhunik Kaal		
Semester III	Core	DSC6	Hindi Kavita Adhunik Kaal Chhayabaad Tak		
ste		DSC7	Hindi Kahani		
ne	GE C	SEC1	Vigyapan aur Hindi Bhasa		
Sei	SEC	(any one)	Computer aur Hindi Bhasha		
	GE	GE3			
		DSC8	Bhartiya Kavyashastra		
IV	Core	DSC9	Hindi Kavita Chhayabad		
ter		DSC10	Hindi Upanyas		
ues	SEC	SEC2 (any	Bhasha Aur Samaj		
Semester IV	SEC	one)	Karyaisaili Hindi		
<b>J</b> <sub>2</sub>	GE	GE4			
	C	DSC11	Paschatya Kavyashastra		
	Core	DSC12	Hindi Natak and Ekanki		
nester V		DSE1	Hindi Ki Moukhik aur Lok Sahitya Parampara		
Semes	DSE	DSET	Asmitamulak Vimrash aur Hindi Sahitya		
S		DSE2	Hindi Bhasa ka Vayavarhik Vayakaran Bhartiya Sahitya ki Sankshipt		
			Rooprekha		
		DSC13	Hindi Alochana		
r VI	Core	DSC14	Hindi Nibandh Aur Anya Gaddhya Vidhayen		
Semester VI		DSE3	Loknataya Bhartiya Sahitya Patpark Adhyyan		
em	DSE		, , ,		
Š		DSE4	Avdharanytmak Sahitipadh		
			Hindi Rangmanch		

	B.A. (H) History				
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)				
		DSC1	History of India-I		
Semester I	Core	DSC2	Social Formations and Cultural Patterns of the Ancient World-I		
em	AECC	AECC1	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL		
Š	GE	GE1			
П		DSC3	History of India-II		
Semester II	Core	DSC4	Social Formations and Cultural Patterns of the Ancient World-II		
me	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
Se	GE	GE2			
		DSC5	History of India-III (c. 750-1200)		
Ш	Core	DSC6	Rise of Modern West-I		
er		DSC7	History of India IV (c. 1200-1500)		
est	a= ~	SEC1	Understanding Heritage		
Semester III	SEC	(any one)	Archives and Museums		
	GE	GE3			
		DSC8	Rise of Modern West – II		
IV	Core	DSC9	History of India-V (c. 1500-1600)		
er		DSC10	History of India-VI (c. 1750-1857)		
est	SEC	SEC2	Indian Art & Architecture		
Semester IV		(any one)	Understanding Popular Culture		
<b>9</b> 1	GE	GE4			
		DSC11	History of Modern Europe- I		
Λ	Core	DSC12	History of India-VII (c. 1605-1750)		
emester V		DSE1	History of USA Independence to Civil War		
em	DSE		History of USSR (c-1917-1945)		
S		DSE2	History of Modern China (1840-1960)		
		DSC13	Global Ecological Perspectives  History of India-VIII (c. 1857-1950)		
	Core	DSC13	History of Modern Europe- II		
VI		DSCI4	History of USA Reconstruction to New Age Politics		
Semester VI	DOE	DSE3	History of USSR. The Soviet Experience (c-1945-1991)		
Sem	DSE	DSE4	History of Modern Japan & Korea (1868-1950)		
		DULT	The Making of Contemporary India (1950-1990s)		

	B.A. (H) Philosophy				
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)				
r I	Core	DSC1	Indian Philosophy		
ste	Core	DSC2	Logic		
ne	AECC	AECC1	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
Semester I	GE	GE1			
er.	<b>C</b>	DSC3	Greek Philosophy		
Semester II	Core	DSC4	Ethics		
I I	AECC	AECC2	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL		
Se	GE	GE2			
		DSC5	Western Philosophy Descartes to Kant 1		
Semester III	Core	DSC6	Social & Political Philosophy: Indian & Western		
ste		DSC7	Applied Ethics		
me		SEC1	Critical Thinking		
Se	SEC	(any one)	xxxxxxxxxxx		
	GE	GE3			
		DSC8	Text of Indian Philosophy		
IV	Core	DSC9	Text of Western Philosophy		
er		DSC10	Truth Functional Logic		
est	~ ~	SEC2	Art & Film Appreciation		
Semester IV	SEC	(any one)	xxxxxxxxxxx		
	GE	GE4			
7	Core	DSC11	Analytic Philosophy		
r V	Corc	DSC12	Continental Philosophy		
ste		DSE1	Philosophy & Mind		
Semester V	DSE		XXXXXXXXXXX		
Se	-~-	DSE2	Bio Ethics		
			XXXXXXXXXXX		
	Core	DSC13	Philosophy of Religion (Indian & Western)		
Semester VI	Core	DSC14	Philosophy of Language (Indian & Western)		
est		DCE2	Feminism		
em	DCE	DSE3	xxxxxxxxxxx		
Š	DSE	DSE4	Knowledge & Skepticism		
		DSLT	XXXXXXXXXXX		

B.A. (H) Political Science					
Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)					
I		DSC1	Understanding Political Theory		
Semester I	Core	DSC2	Constitutional Government and Democracy in India		
em	AECC	AECC1	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL		
Ñ	GE	GE1			
er.	C	DSC3	Political Theory-Concepts and Debates		
este I	Core	DSC4	Political Process in India		
Semester II	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
Š	GE	GE2			
		DSC5	Introduction to Comparative Government		
Ш	Core	DSC6	Perspectives on Public Administration and Politics		
Semester III		DSC7	Perspectives on International Relations and World History		
en		SEC1	Yours Laws, Yours Rights		
	SEC	(any one)	Public Opinion & Survey Research		
	GE	GE3			
	Core	DSC8	Political Processes and Institutions in Comparative Perspective		
Semester IV		DSC9	Public Policy and Administration in India		
est		DSC10	Global Politics		
em	CEC	SEC2	Peace & Conflict Resolution		
Š	SEC	(any one)	Legislative Practices & Procedures		
	GE	GE4			
	Core	DSC11	Classical Political Philosophy		
>		DSC12	Indian Political Though-I		
Semester V		DSE1	Citizenship in Globalizing World Human Rights in Comparative		
ıest		DOLI	Perspective		
en	DSE		Development Process & Social		
<b>9</b> 1		DSE2	Movements in Contemporary India		
			Public Policy in India		
	Core	DSC13	Modern Political Philosophy		
VI		DSC14	Indian Political Thought-II		
er		Dana	Colonialism & Nationalism in India		
Semester VI	DSE	DSE3	India's Foreign Policy in Globalizing World		
Se		DSE4	Women Power & Politics  Dilemmas in Politics		

B.A. (H) Punjabi					
Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)					
Ι		DSC1	Gurmat Poetry (Gurmat Kav)		
Semester I	Core	DSC2	Modern Punjabi Story (Adhunik Punjabi Kahanni)		
em	AECC	AECC1	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL		
S	GE	GE1			
]		DSC3	Punjabi Sufi-Poetry		
Semester II	Core	DSC4	Medieval and Modern Punjabi Prose (Madhkaleen ate Naveen Panjabi Vartak)		
em	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
S	GE	GE2			
		DSC5	Punjabi Folklore and Culture		
Ш	Core	DSC6	Punjabi Novel		
ı.		DSC7	Modern Punjabi Poetry		
este	SEC	SEC1	Learning skill of media & Mass		
Semester III		(any	communication		
Se		one)	Learning Skill of Translation		
	GE GE3				
	Core	DSC8	Medieval Narrative Poetry: Qissa and Balladry		
Semester IV		DSC9	Punjabi Language, Script and Grammar		
ste		DSC10	Punjabi Drama and One-Act Play		
me	SEC	SEC2	Learning Skill of Art & Theatre		
Se		(any one)	Learning Skill of Computerization of Punjabi Language		
	GE	GE4			
7	Core	DSC11	Pravasi Punjabi Literature		
.r.		DSC12	Theory of Literature & Indian Poetics		
ste		DSE1	Punjabi Travelogue Literature		
Semeste	DSE		XXXXXXXXXX		
Se		DSE2	Indian Literature		
			XXXXXXXXXX		
	C	DSC13	Pakistani Punjabi Literature		
Semester VI	Core	DSC14	Punjabi Criticism and Western Literature Approaches		
este		DSE3	Life Sketch		
em	DSE		XXXXXXXXXX		
S		DSE4	Punjabi Epic Poetry		
			XXXXXXXXXX		

B.A. (H) Sanskrit				
	Three `	Year Cou	rse of Study (2020 – 2021)	
Core AECC GE		DSC1	Classical Sanskrit Literature (Prose)	
ste	Core	DSC2	Critical Survey of Sanskrit Literature	
me	AECC	AECC1	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL	
Sei	GE	GE1		
er	Como	DSC3	Classical Sanskrit Literature (Prose)	
esto I	Core	DSC4	Self-Management in the Gita	
Semester II	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)	
Se	GE	GE2		
		DSC5	Classical Sanskrit Literature (Drama)	
Ш	Core	DSC6	Politics and Literary Criticism	
er		DSC7	Indian Social Institutions and Polity	
est		SEC1	Acting & Script Writing	
Semester III	SEC	(any one)	xxxxxxxxxx	
<b>J</b> 2	GE	GE3		
7	Core	DSC8	Indian Epigraphy, Palaeography and Chronology	
Semester IV		DSC9	Modern Sanskrit Literature	
ste		DSC10	Sanskrit and World Literature	
ne		SEC2	Sanskrit Meters & Music	
Sei	SEC	(any one)	xxxxxxxxxx	
	GE	GE4		
_	Core	DSC11	Vedic Literature	
r		DSC12	Sanskrit Grammar	
Semester V		DSE1	Art of Balanced living	
me	DSE		XXXXXXXXXX	
Se		DSE2	Sanskrit Linguistics	
			xxxxxxxxxx	
	C-	DSC13	Indian Ontology and Epistemology	
VI	Core	DSC14	Sanskrit Composition and Communication	
er		DSE3	Fundamentals of Ayurveda	
ıesı		DSES	xxxxxxxxxx	
Semester VI	DSE	DSE4	Environmental Awareness in Sanskrit Literature	
			xxxxxxxxxx	

B.A. (H) Urdu					
Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)					
Semester I AECC GE		DSC1	Study of Urdu Fiction		
ste	Core	DSC2	Study of Urdu Non Fiction		
me	AECC	AECC1	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL		
Sei	GE	GE1			
ır	Core	DSC3	Study of Modern Nazm		
este I	Core	DSC4	Study of Modern Ghazal		
Semester II	AECC	AECC2	Environmental Studies (EVS)		
Se	GE	GE2			
		DSC5	Study of Prose Writer Shibli		
Ш	Core	DSC6	Special Study of Hali		
Semester III		DSC7	Study of Classical Ghazal		
	a=- a	SEC1	Learning Skills of Translation in Urdu		
šem	SEC	(any one)	xxxxxxxxxx		
<b>9</b> 1	GE	GE3			
	Core	DSC8	Study of Classical Prose		
		DSC9	Urdu Tanz-o-Mezah		
er		DSC10	Study of Qasida, Marsia & Masnavi		
est		SEC2	Learning Skills of Media Writing		
Semester IV	SEC	(any one)	xxxxxxxxxx		
01	GE	GE4			
	Core	DSC11	Study of Poet Mirza Ghalib		
r V	Core	DSC12	Study of Literary Movements		
Semester V		DSE1	Study of Urdu Drama		
me	DSE		XXXXXXXXXX		
Se	-	DSE2	Study of Urdu Inshaiya and Khaka		
			XXXXXXXXXX		
	Core	DSC13	History of Urdu Language and Literature		
VI		DSC14	Study of Poet Iqbal		
er		DCE2	Study of Urdu Masnavi		
est		DSE3	xxxxxxxxx		
Semester VI	DSE		Study of Urdu Biographics, Travelaugh		
Se	DSE	DSE4	and Reportage		

#### B.A. (Prog)

- The college reserves the right not to offer a Discipline Specific Course (DSC), GE, MILSEC.
- **Discipline Specific Course (DSC)** may be chosen in set combinations from Table A. The Courses chosen from CORE 2 and CORE 3 should NOT be a combination consisting same courses.
- English Language, MIL and in Lieu of MIL, Papers in semesters I to IV are as per the eligibility and subjects studied by the student up to (8th, 10th or 12th) at School Level. In Lieu of MIL papers may be opted by students having not studied any MIL up to 8th Standard at School Level.
- **Skill Enhancement Course** (**SEC**) in all Semesters may ONLY be chosen from either of the two departments from own Two Discipline Courses. Eg. If a student has Discipline Courses- History and Political Science, the SEC has to be from History or Pol Sc. only.
- General Elective Course (GE) in all Semesters may ONLY be chosen from departments OTHER THAN own two Discipline Courses. Eg. If a student has Discipline Courses-History and Political Science, the GE has to be from any department other than these two.

	B.A. Programme				
	Three Year Course of Study (2020 – 2021)				
·I			Hindi/Sanskrit/ Pun/Urdu/Ben/in Lieu of MIL		
Semester I	Core	DSC 1A	Refer Table I		
		DSC 2A	Refer Table I		
Se	AECC	AECC AECC1 Environmental Studies (EVS)			
П			English Language (A/B/C)		
ter	Core	DSC 1B	Refer Table I		
Semester II		DSC 2B	Refer Table I		
Se	AECC	AECC2	English/Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL		
Ш			English Language (A/B/C)		
Semester III	Core	DSC 1C	Refer Table I		
		DSC 2C	Refer Table I		
Sei	SEC	SEC1	Refer Table II		
IV			Hindi/Sanskrit/ MIL/in Lieu of MIL		
ter	Core	DSC 1D	Refer Table I		
Semester IV		DSC 2D	Refer Table I		
Sel	SEC	SEC2	Refer Table II		
Λ	DSE	DSE 1A	Refer Table III		
Semester V	DSE	DSE 2A	Refer Table III		
me	SEC	SEC 3	Refer Table II		
Se	GE	GE 1	Refer Table IV		
Semes ter VI	DSE	DSE 1B	Refer Table III		
Sen ter	DSE	DSE 2B	Refer Table III		

SEC	SEC 4	Refer Table II
GE	GE 2	Refer Table IV

# B.A. Programme TABLE A

Combination of Discipline Specific Courses (DSC 1 and DSC 2) are offered in the following subjects

	CORE 2: Choose Any One							
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	CORE 3	Economics	Geography	History	Political Science			
	Bengali							
ne	English							
Ō	Commerce							
ny	Geography							
A	Hindi							
086	History							
: Choose Any One	Mathematics							
: C	Philosophy							
3	Political							
	Science							
CORE	Punjabi							
Č	Sanskrit							
	Urdu							

	B.A. Programme TABLE B						
	Modern Indian Language (MIL) and In Lieu of MIL Courses Offered						
	Department Semester I Semester IV						
	Bengali	<ul> <li>A Course - Functional Grammar of the language</li> <li>B Course - Functional Grammar &amp; Skills in language use</li> <li>C Course - Functional Grammar &amp; Skills in language use</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>A Course - History of Indian language (Bengali)</li> <li>B Course - Study of Literary Texts</li> <li>&amp; Autobiography</li> <li>C Course - Study of Literary Texts</li> <li>(Fictional)</li> </ul>				
	Hindi						
MIL / In Lieu of MIL	Punjabi	Punjabi Novel, Drama and Functional Punjabi Modern Punjabi Prose and Functional Punjabi	Medieval Narrative Poetry, Auto- Biography and Functional Punjabi Ethics – Literary Responses and Functional Punjabi				
Ę	Sanskrit	Sanskrit Poetry	Sanskrit Grammar				
IL/1	Urdu	Study of Modern Urdu Prose and Poetry	Study of Modern Fiction - Novel, Short Story				
Z	In Lieu of MI	In Lieu of MIL					
	Economics						
	History						
	Political Science						
	Philosophy	Introduction to Logic	Introduction to Ethics				

# **B.A. Programme TABLE I**

	Discipline Specific Core (DSC) Courses Offered						
	Department	Semester I	Semester II	Semester III	Semester IV		
	Bengali	Oral Tradition: Folk Tales, Songs & Myths	Study of an Important author	Novel & Short Stories	Poetry & Play		
	Economics	Principles of Micro economics-I	Principles of Micro economics-II	Principles of Macroeconomics- III	Principles of Macroeconomics-IV		
	English						
ne	Commerce	ESB I: Fundamentals of Business Organisation	ESB II : Fundamentals of Entrepreneurship	ESB III: Feasibility Study and business plan	ESB IV: Managerial aspects of small business: Operations, office, accounting and functional areas		
Any C	Geography	Physical Geography	Human Geography	General Cartography (Pract)	Environmental Geography		
e A	Hindi						
3 : Choose Any One	History	History of India from the Earliest Times upto 300 CE	History of India C. 300 to 1200	History of India from C. 1200 to 1700	History of India from 1700 to 1950		
CORE	Mathematics	Calculus	Algebra	Analytic Geometry & Applied Algebra	Analysis		
Ŭ	Philosophy	Logic	Ethics	Indian Philosophy	Western Philosophy		
	Political Science	Introduction to Political Theory	Indian Government and Politics	Comparative Government and Politics	Introduction to International Relations		
	Punjabi	Modern Punjabi Story, Sufi Poetry & Functional Punjabi	Gurmat Poetry, Punjabi	Punjabi Drama, Life Sketch & Functional Punjabi	Punjabi Novel, Modern Punjabi Poetry & Functional Punjabi		
	Sanskrit						
	Urdu	Study of Modern Poetry	Study of Modern Prose	Study of Classical Poetry	Study of Classical Prose		

	B.A. Programme TABLE II							
		Skill Enhance	ment Courses (SE	C) Offered				
	Department	Semester III	Semester IV	Semester V	Semester VI			
line	Bengali	Language in Advertisement	Language in Film	Language Printing & Publishing	Mass Communication & Journalism			
the own two Discipline	Economics	Understanding the economic survey & Union Budget	Research Methodology	Data Analysis				
	English	Literature and Social Spaces     Introduction to Creative writing for Media	<ul> <li>Analytical         Reading and         Writing</li> <li>Introduction to         Theater and         Performance</li> </ul>	• ELT (English Language Teaching) • Technical Writing	<ul> <li>Creative         Writing, Books         Media reviews</li> <li>Translation         Studies</li> </ul>			

	Commerce	<ul> <li>Computer Applications in Business</li> <li>Cyber Crimes and Laws</li> </ul>	• E .Commerce • Investing in Stock Markets	• Entrepreneur-ship • Advertising	<ul> <li>Personal</li> <li>Selling and</li> <li>Salesmanship</li> <li>Collective</li> <li>Bargaining and</li> <li>Negotiation</li> <li>Skills</li> </ul>
	Geography	Regional Planning and Development	Remote Sensing and GPS bases project report	GIS based project Report (Practical)	Field Techniques and Survey based Project Report (Practical)
	Hindi	Rachnatmak     Lekhan     Bhasa Shikshan	<ul><li>Vigyapan Aur</li><li>Hindi Bhasa</li><li>Computer Aur</li><li>Hindi Bhasha</li></ul>	<ul><li>Rachnatmak</li><li>Lekhan</li><li>Kariyalya Hindi</li></ul>	<ul><li>Vigyapan Aur</li><li>Hindi Bhasa</li><li>Computer Aur</li><li>Hindi Bhasha</li></ul>
	History	Historical Tourism	<ul><li>Introducing</li><li>Indian Art</li><li>An Introduction to Archaeology</li></ul>	<ul><li>Archives &amp; Museums</li><li>Crats &amp; Artisans</li><li>Living traditions</li></ul>	<ul><li>Pupular</li><li>Culture</li><li>Body &amp;</li><li>Healing in India</li></ul>
	Mathematics	Latex & HTML	Computer Algebra System & Related Software	Statistical Software:	Transportation & Network Flow Problems
	Philosophy	Ethical Decision Making	Yoga	Art & Film Appreciation	Critical Thinking & Decision making
	Political Science	Legislative Support	Public Opinion & Survey Research	Democracy Awareness through legal Literacy	Conflict & Peace Building
	Punjabi	Learning Skill of Film Making	Learning Skill of Punjabi Lexicography	Learning Skill Creative Writing	Learning Skill of Drama and Theatre
	Sanskrit	Basic Elements in Jyotisha	Indian Architecture System	Basic Elements of Ayurveda	Yogasutra of Patanjali
	Urdu	Translation and its process	Study of Film and Stage Drama	Study of Print Media in Urdu	Study of Electronic Media in Urdu

	B.A. Programme TABLE III					
	I	Discipline Specific	Elective (DSE) Co	urses Offered		
	Department	Semester V (	choose any one)	Semester VI (ch	noose any one)	
Elective	Bengali	History of Culture of Linguistic Community	Science Fiction & Fantasy	Autobiography & Biography	Children's Literature	
Specific El	Economics	Economics Development and policy in Money and Banking		Economic Development and Policy in Public Finance India II		
	English	Detective Literature		World Literature		
Discipline	Commerce	Management of Small Business Enterprise	Evolution of Policy & Institutional Framework	Social Enterpreneurship	Contemporary Policy & Institutional framework	
SE:	Geography	Geography of India	Economic Geography	Disaster Management	Geography of Tourism	
D	Hindi					

History	• Cultural Transformation in Early Modern Europe 1500-1800	• Capitalism and Colonialism - I (16th to 19th Century) • Issues in world history - I (the 20th century)	• Cultural Transformation in Early Modern Europe 1500-1800	● Capitalism and Colonialism - II (19th to 20th Century)   ● Issues in world history - II (the 20th century)
Mathematics	Differential Equations	Discrete Mathematics	Numerical Analysis	
Philosophy	Buddhism		Philosophy of Religion	
Political Science	Themes in Comparative Political Theory	Administration & Public Policy: Concepts & Theories	Democracy & Governance	Understanding Globalization
Punjabi	Marginalized Punjabi Literature		Punjabi Feminist Literature	
Sanskrit	Philosophy, Religion and Culture in Sanskrit	Tradition Nationalism in Sanskrit Literature	Indian Perspective in Personality Development	Literary Criticism
Urdu	Study of Poet Mirza Ghalib		Study of prose writer Maulana Altaf Hussain Hali	

### Generic Elective/ Interdisciplinary papers offered by departments

The GE papers are to be chosen from other than own department, and discipline.

### A. For B.A. / B.Com.

	B.A./B.Com. Programme TABLE IV										
	General Elective (GE) Courses Offered										
	Department	Semester V	Semester VI								
-	Bengali	Literary Text	History of Bengali Folk Culture								
Fo be chosen from any OTHEN THAN OWN	Commerce	<ul> <li>Principles of Micro Economics</li> <li>Economics of Regulation of Domestic and Foreign Exchange Markets</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Indian Economy</li><li>Project Management</li></ul>								
hosen	Computer Science	IT Fundamentals	Multimedia and Web Design								
be cho	Economics	<ul><li> Principal of Microeconomics</li><li> Issues in Economic Development</li></ul>	<ul><li> Principles of Macroeconomics</li><li> The Indian Economy since 1947</li></ul>								
GE: To	English	<ul> <li>Contemporary Indian Women and Empowerment</li> <li>Media &amp; Communication Skills</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Readings in Indian Diversities &amp; Literary Movements</li> <li>Academic Writings &amp; Composition</li> </ul>								
	Geography	Disaster Risk Reduction	Sustainability and Development								

Hindi	<ul><li>Anuvad, Vyavahar aur Siddhant</li><li>Janpadiya Sahitya</li></ul>	<ul><li> Asmita mulak Adhyan Aur Hindi Sahitya</li><li> Hindi Cinema Aur Uska Adhyan</li></ul>
History	<ul><li>Women in Indian History</li><li>Cultural Diversity in India</li></ul>	<ul><li> Environmental Issues in India</li><li> Delhi Through Ages</li></ul>
Mathematics	General Mathematics-1	General Mathematics-2
Philosophy	<ul><li>Fundamentals of Indian Philosophy</li><li>Ethics and Technology</li></ul>	<ul><li>Inductive logic</li><li>Philosophy of Ambedkar</li></ul>
Political Science	Reading Gandhi	Human Rights Gender and Environment
Punjabi	Punjabi Long Poem and Functional Punjabi	Punjabi Tragavogue and Functional Punjabi
Sanskrit	Political Thought in Sanskrit	Nationalistic thought in Sanskrit Literature
Urdu	Study of Nazir Akbar Abadi	Study of Short Story Writer Krishn Chandar

# B. For B.A. (Hons.)/B.Com (Hons.)/B.Sc. (Hons.)

	Semester I	Semester II	Semester III	Semester IV
Bengali	<ul> <li>Practical Translation of Knowledge based Text books</li> </ul>	• Creative Writing	• Language in Media	Official Writings
Botany	<ul><li>Plant Anatomy and Embryology</li><li>Bio Diversity</li></ul>	• Plant Ecology and Taxonomy	<ul><li> Environmental Biotechnology</li><li> Plant Physiology</li></ul>	• Economic Botany and Biotechnology
Chemistry	<ul> <li>Atomic structure, Bonding General Organic Chemistry and aliphatic hydrocarbons</li> <li>Chemical Energetic, equilibria and functional group organic Chemistry - I</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Molecules of Life</li> <li>Chemistry of S and P block elements states of matter, chemical and kinetics</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Solution Phase         Equilibrium,         Conductance,         Electrochemistry,         and Functional         Group Organic         Chemistry- II</li> <li>Chemistry of S and         P Block Elements,         State of Matter and         Chemical Kinetics</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Organometallics, bioinorganic Chemistry, Polynuclear, hydrocarbons &amp; UV, IR Spectroscopy</li> <li>Chemistry of d- block elements, quantum chemistry and spectroscopy</li> </ul>
Commerce	<ul> <li>Basics of Accounting</li> <li>Business         Organisation and Management     </li> </ul>	<ul><li>Entrepreneurship</li><li>Finance for Non finance executives</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Investing in Stock Markets</li> <li>Fundamentals of Marketing</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Insurance and Risk Management</li> <li>Project Managements and Techniques</li> </ul>
Computer Science	Programming using     Python	• Database Management System	• Computer Networks	• Information Security and Cyber Laws
Economics	<ul><li>Introductory Microeconomics</li><li>Economic History of India</li></ul>	<ul><li>Introductory Macroeconomics</li><li>India &amp; Indian Ocean Economy</li></ul>	<ul><li>Indian Economy-I</li><li>Money and Banking</li></ul>	<ul><li>Indian Economy-II</li><li>Public Finance</li></ul>
English	<ul><li>Academic writing and Composition</li><li>Media and Communication</li></ul>	<ul><li>The Individual and Society</li><li>Reading in Indian Diversities and</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Contemporary         Indian women and             Empowerment         </li> <li>Comic Books and</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Language, Literature and Culture</li><li>Marginalities in</li></ul>

	Skills	Literary movements	Graphic Novels	Indian Writing
Geography	<ul><li>Disaster Management</li><li>Geography of Tourism and Pilgrimage</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Spatial Information Technology</li> <li>Coupled Human and Environment System</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Climate Change: Vulnerability and Adaptation</li> <li>Rural Development</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Industrial         Development     </li> <li>Sustainable         Resource         Development     </li> </ul>
Hindi	<ul><li>Lokpriya Sahitya</li><li>Hindi Cinema Aur Uska Adhyan</li></ul>	<ul><li>Rachnatamak Lekhan</li><li>Patkatha aur Samvad Lekhan</li></ul>	<ul><li>Hindi mein Vayvarahik Anuvad</li><li>Bhasa aur Samaj</li></ul>	<ul><li>Hindi ka Vaishwik Paridrishya</li><li>Bhasa Shikshan</li></ul>
History	<ul> <li>Delhi through the ages: The making of its early modern history</li> <li>Science, Technology and Humans: Contested histories</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Issues in Contemporary World (1945-2000)</li> <li>Cultural Diversity in India</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Perspectives on Environmental History</li> <li>The Making of contemporary India (1950-1990s)</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Religion &amp; Religiosity</li><li>Inequality &amp; Difference</li></ul>
Maths	<ul><li>Calculus</li><li>Analytic Geometry &amp; Theory of Equation</li></ul>	<ul><li> Linear Algebra</li><li> Discrete Mathematics</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Differential Equations (with Practicals)</li> <li>Linear Programming &amp; Game Theory</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Numerical Methods (with Practicals)</li> <li>Elements of Analysis</li> </ul>
Philosophy	Ethics in Public     Doman	• Formal Logic	• Feminism	• Bioethics
Political Science	<ul><li>Gandhi and Contemporary world</li><li>Politics of Globalization</li></ul>	<ul><li> Nationalism in India</li><li> Understanding Ambedkar</li></ul>	<ul> <li>United Nations and Global Conflicts</li> <li>Feminism: Theory &amp; Practice</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Governance Issue and Challenges</li> <li>Contemporary Political Economy</li> </ul>
Physics	<ul> <li>Electricity and magnetism</li> <li>Digital, Analog Circuits and instrumentation</li> </ul>	<ul><li>Mechanics</li><li>Elements of modern Physics</li></ul>	<ul><li> Waves and Optics</li><li> Quantum Mechanics</li></ul>	<ul><li>Thermal Physics</li><li>Nuclear and Practical Physics</li></ul>
Physical Education	• Introduction to Physical Education in the contemporary context	• Fitness, Wellness & Nutrition	Health Education,     Anatomy &     Physiology	• Posture, Athletic Care & First Aid
Punjabi	<ul> <li>Modern Punjabi Poetry and Functional Punjabi</li> </ul>	Modern Punjabi Story and Functional Punjabi	<ul> <li>Punjabi One-Act Play and Functional Punjabi</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Punjabi Novel and Functional Punjabi</li> </ul>
Sanskrit	Indian Culture and Social Issue	• Fundamentals of Indian Philosophy	Nationalism & Indian Literature	• Individual Family & Community in Indian Social Thought
Urdu	• Study of Urdu Poetry - 1	• Study of short story writer Prem Chand	• Study of Urdu Prose - 1	• Study of Development of Urdu
Zoology	<ul><li>Animal Diversity</li><li>Insect Vectors and Diseases</li></ul>	<ul><li> Human Physiology</li><li> Exploring the Brain: Structure and Function</li></ul>	<ul><li>Food, Nutrition and Health</li><li>Environment and Public Health</li></ul>	<ul><li>Animal Cell Biotechnology</li><li>Aquatic Biology</li></ul>

All such students who have not passed Test in Hindi at class 8th shall have to study Hindi in two semesters and pass the test.

## Fee Structure 2020-21 (Includes Exam Fee for Sem I & II)

S. NO.	Course	Total Fee (in Rs.) (at the time of admission)
Program	me Courses	
1	B.A. (Prog)	12,905
2	B. Com	13,505
3	B. Sc. Life Science	15,860
4	B. Sc. Physical Sc. (Chemistry)	15,560
5	B. Sc. Physical Sc. (Computer Sc.)	14,760
Honors C	ourses	
6	B.A.(H) English	13,105
7	B.A.(H) Economics	13,005
8	B.A.(H) Geography	14,705
9	B.A.(H) Hindi	13,005
10	B.A.(H) History	13,005
11	B.A.(H) Political Science	13,105
12	B.A.(H) Philosophy	13,005
13	B.A.(H) Punjabi	13,005
14	B.A.(H) Urdu	13,005
15	B.A.(H) Sanskrit	13,005
16	B. Com (H)	13,705
17	B.Sc. (H) Botany	16,460
18	B.Sc. (H) Chemistry	15,860
19	B.Sc. (H) Computer Science	15,900
20	B.Sc. (H) Mathematics	14,560
21	B.Sc. (H) Physics	15,960
22	B.Sc. (H) Zoology	16,260

Physically challenged students to pay Rs. 1070/- only including Rs. 1000/- (refundable caution money) for all courses. Those in receipt of fellowships/financial assistance of Rs. 8001/= & above per month shall not be entitled for fee waiver.

Note: 1. Total Fee includes refundable caution money Rs. 2000/-.

2. Fee is subject to revision.

# **Last Cut Off Percentage 2019-20**

S. No.	COURSE	GEN	OBC	SC	ST	PwD	EWS	K.M
	Programme Courses							
1	B.Com	92.5	87	79	68	45	92	82.5
2	B.Sc. Life Science	84	77.66	73	65	45	83.33	74
3	B.Sc. Physical Sc. (Chemistry)	85	77	66	48	43	84.33	75
4	B.Sc. Physical Sc. (Computer Sc.)	87	82.66	71.66	57	45	85	77
	Honors Courses							
5	B.A.(H) Economics	95	89	77	72	45	94	85
6	B.A.(H) English	92	85	76.5	71	45	88	82
7	B.A.(H) Geography	92	90	85	85	66	91	82
8	B.A.(H) Hindi	77.5	71.75	73	59	55	74	67.5
9	B.A.(H) History	90.25	85.5	82	79.5	63	87.25	80.25
10	B.A.(H) Philosophy	82.75	78	74	74	45	84.5	72.75
11	B.A.(H) Political Sc.	93	88.5	85	82	78	92	83
12	B.A.(H) Punjabi	50	45	45	45	43	45	45
13	B.A.(H) Sanskrit	63	58.25	56	45	43	62	53
14	B.A.(H) Urdu	60	53	43	43	43	54.5	50
15	B.Com (H)	94	83	76	57	45	92.5	84
18	B.Sc. (H) Botany	85.66	79	77	77	50	84	75.66
17	B.Sc. (H) Chemistry	92.33	87.33	76	72	52	92.66	82.33
21	B.Sc. (H) Computer Sc.	92.5	89.5	79.5	72	55	93.25	82.5
20	B.Sc. (H) Mathematics	92.75	89	81.5	71	50	92.5	82.75
16	B.Sc. (H) Physics	92.66	90	76	72.66	54	92	82.66
19	B.Sc. (H) Zoology	88	80	80	75	55	89	78

B.A. (Prog) Last Cut off Percentage 2019-20													
	Core- 2/Core-3	Ben gali	Engl ish	Com m.	Geo g.	Hin di	Hist ory	Mat hs	Phil oso.	Pol. Sc.	Punj abi	San skrit	Urd u
Ec	onomics												
1	Gen		90	90	90		88	90	90	90	88		
2	OBC		86	81	81		81	81	81	88	65		81
3	SC		80	77	85		80	80	85	83			
4	ST		83	75	83		81	83	81	83	60		60
5	PwD		78	75	75		75	75	75	78	70		70
6	EWS		89.5	81	89.5		89.5	89.5	89.5	81.7			
7	K.M.		72	72	72		72	72	72	72	72		72
Ge	eography												
1	Open	78				88	89	89		89		85	
2	OBC	60				76	84	87		86		76	
3	SC					83.5	84	84		84		70	
4	ST					82	82	74.5		82			
5	PwD	73				75	80	80		75		75	
6	EWS					88.5	88.5	88.5		88.5			
7	K.M.	70				70	40	70		70		70	
Hi	story												
1	Open	65	89			88			89	90	65	85	65
2	OBC	70	89			86.5			86.5	88	70	82	80
3	SC	64.75	86			81			84	84	69	78	64.75
4	ST	60	86			86			86	86	68	75	
5	PwD	50	78			70			75	75	50	50	50
6	EWS	89.5	89.5			90.5			90.5	89.5			
7	KM	65	65			65			65	65	65	65	65
Pc	olitical Science												
1	Open	84	91			90			91		84	84	84
2	OBC	70	89			87			86		70	82	80
3	SC	69	84			83			81		64.75	77	
4	ST		84			80			83			74	
5	PwD	70	75			75			75		70	70	70
6	EWS	82	90.5						90.5				82
7	K.M.	74	74			74			74		74	74	74

## **Number of Seats Available**

		No. of	seats ii	n each	course	Supernumeray Seats					
Course	Ope n	EW S	SC	ST	OB C	Tota l	Spo rts	EC A	PwD	KM	for J& K
<b>B.A.</b>	93	23	36	17	62	231	6	4	10	10	1
B.Com	93	23	36	17	62	231	6	4	10	10	1
B.Sc. Physical Science (Computer Sc.)	31	7	12	6	21	77	2	1	3	3	
B.Sc. Life Science	31	7	12	6	21	77	2	1	3	3	1
<b>B.Sc. Physical Science</b>	62	15	24	11	42	154	3	4	7	7	1
B.A.(H) Economics	31	7	12	6	21	77	2	1	3	3	
B.A.(H) English	31	7	12	6	21	77	2	1	3	3	1
B.A.(H) Hindi	31	7	12	6	21	77	2	1	3	3	
B.A.(H) History	31	7	12	6	21	77	2	1	3	3	1
B.A.(H) Geography	23	6	9	4	16	58	2	1	3	3	
B.A.(H) Philosophy	23	6	9	4	16	58	2	1	3	3	1
<b>B.A.</b> (H) Political Science	31	7	12	6	21	77	2	1	3	3	1
B.A. (H) Punjabi	23	6	9	4	16	58	2	1	3	3	
B.A. (H) Sanskrit	23	6	9	4	16	58	2	1	3	3	
B.A. (H) Urdu	23	6	9	4	16	58	2	1	3	3	1
B.Com (H)	93	23	36	17	62	231	6	4	10	10	
B.Sc. (H) Botany	16	4	6	3	10	39	1	1	2	2	
B.Sc. (H) Chemistry	16	4	6	3	10	39	1	1	2	2	
B.Sc. (H) Computer Sc.	23	6	9	4	16	58	2	1	3	3	
<b>B.Sc.</b> (H) Mathematics	47	11	18	9	32	117	2	3	5	5	1
B.Sc. (H) Physics	31	7	12	6	21	77	2	1	3	3	
B.Sc. (H) Zoology	16	4	6	3	10	39	1	1	2	2	

	Number of seats Offered								
Discipline Combination for BA (Prog)	Total Seats	UR	SC	ST	OBC	EWS	Mi nor ity	1% concessi on to be provide d to women candidat e(Y/N)	
ECONOMICS+ENGLISH	7	3	1	0	2	1	NA	Y	
ECONOMISCS+COMMERCE	22	9	3	2	6	2	NA	Y	
ECONOMICS+GEOGRAPHY	5	3	1	0	1	0	NA	Y	
ECONOMICS+HISTORY	5	2	1	0	1	1	NA	Y	
ECONOMICS+MATHAMATICS	12	5	2	1	3	1	NA	Y	
ECONOMICS+PHILOSOPHY	6	2	1	0	2	1	NA	Y	
ECONOMICS+POLITICAL SCIENCE	4	2	1	0	1	0	NA	Y	
ECONOMICS+PUNJABI	6	2	1	0	2	1	NA	Y	
ECONOMICS+URDU	6	2	1	0	2	1	NA	Y	
GEOGRAPHY+BENGALI	5	3	1	0	1	0	NA	Y	
GEOGRAPHY+HINDI	7	2	1	0	3	1	NA	Y	
GEOGRAPHY+HISTORY	5	2	1	1	1	0	NA	Y	
GEOGRAPHY+MATHAMATICS	10	4	2	0	3	1	NA	Y	
GEOGRAPHY+POLITICAL SCIENCE	4	2	1	0	1	0	NA	Y	
GEOGRAPHY+SANSKRIT	6	2	1	0	2	1	NA	Y	
HISTORY+BENGALI	9	3	2	1	2	1	NA	Y	
HISTORY+ENGLISH	7	3	1	0	2	1	NA	Y	
HISTORY+HINDI	8	4	1	0	2	1	NA	Y	
HISTORY+PHILOSOPHY	8	3	1	1	2	1	NA	Y	
HISTORY+POLITICAL SCIENCE	7	3	1	1	2	0	NA		
HISTORY+PUNJABI	8	3	1	1	2	1	NA	Y	
HISTORY+SANSKRIT	8	3	1	1	2	1	NA	Y	
HISTORY+URDU	8	3	1	1	2	1	NA	Y	
POLITICAL SCIENCE+BENGALI	11	4	2	1	3	1	NA	Y	
POLITICAL SCIENCE+ENGLISH	8	3	1	1	2	1	NA	Y	
POLITICAL SCIENCE+HINDI	7	2	1	1	2	1	NA	Y	
POLITICAL SCIENCE+PHILOSOPHY	8	3	1	1	2	1	NA	Y	
POLITICAL SCIENCE+PUNJABI	8	3	1	1	2	1	NA	Y	
POLITICAL SCIENCE+SANSKRIT	8	4	1	1	2	0	NA	Y	
POLITICAL SCIENCE+URD	8		1	1	2	0	NA	Y	